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CORPORATE PROFILE

mniBSIC Bank is a fully-fledged universal

bank that traces its roots to a merger

between the erstwhile OmniBank and
Sahel Sahara Bank. The merger was spurred by
the banking sector consolidation program
infroduced by the Bank of Ghana (BOG) in 2017,
through a number of directives including the
increment of the minimum capital requirement
almost fourfold. The union between the Banks is
one of the most successful mergersin the financial
services industry. It can be described as
synergistic since both Banks shared similarities in
business models, values, and were both
commifted to offering exceptional customer
service in Ghana's banking industry. This milestone
was achieved through the collaborative effort of
Shareholders, Directors, Management, and the
staff who showed a willingness to embrace
change to become bigger and better in the
Bankingindustry.

OmniBSIC has reinforced its corporate
governance structures and invested in its

infrastructure to comply with both BOG's
Corporate Governance Directive and other
regulatory requirments. The Bank is dedicated to
maintaining the highest level of integrity,
fransparency, and accountability in all
operations, thereby creating a reliable
framework for customers to conduct their
banking activities.

Headquartered in Accra’s Airport City, OmniBSIC
serves its customers through a network of 40
branches across Ghana. The Bank offers a
comprehensive suite of products, services, and
digital solutions tailored to corporate, SME, and
individual needs, while actively supporting the
communities it operates within. To deliver
exceptional banking experiences daily,
OmniBSIC prioritizes investment in technology
and employee development. This commitment is
reflected inits rigorous staff selection process and
comprehensive fraining programs.
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CORPORATE PROFILE (

SERVICE EXCELLENCE

The Bank's primary strength lies in delivering
oufstanding customer service, a cornerstone it
aims to further fortify by nurturing its employees
and enhancing systems, processes, and
infrastructure to ensure each customer
encounteris exceptional.

In a competitive landscape where products are
similar, exceptional service becomes the true
differentiator. OmniBSIC Bank has made service
excellence its defining characteristic from the
moment a customer enters a branch or interacts
through any channel, the Bank strives to exceed
expectations at every touch-point until the
fransactionis complete.

Service excellence is not a one-time experience
but a continuous process of improvement.
Therefore, the Bank constantly explores ways to
enhance its services and exceed customers'
expectations.

>

Vision

To be the number one bank
in customer service
delivery and value creation
for all stakeholders.

Mission

To provide excellent and
innovative banking
services to our customers

through competent
employees, extensive
delivery channels and
technology.

The Bank believes that its commitment to service
excellence set it apart from its peers and has
helped to build lasting relationships with its
customers, leading to the consistent growth of
the Bank.

The Bank’s well-trained Relationship Managers
and frontline officers ensure 24/7 holistic customer
satisfaction and work to ensure that the Bank'’s
products and services meet the needs and
expectations of valued customers.

C-R-E-A-T-E

C- Creativity
At OmniBSIC, we believe our employees are a
constant source of innovation. Theirideas fuel the
ongoing improvement of products, services, and
processes, ultimately benefitting all our
stakeholders.

R- Responsibility

We are fransparent in all our operations and
comply with all rules and regulations. We also
strive to meet the pressing needs of the
communitiesinwhichwe operate.

E- Excellence
We strive to excelin every aspect of our business.

A- Accountability

We are committed to our work and take full
responsibility for all our actions, and therefore
always actin the best interest of the organization
and all our stakeholders.

T- Team Work
We strive to support each other and make
choices that put teamwork before individual
performance.

E- Enthusiasm
We are positive, optimistic and act with a sense of
urgency.
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OUR PHILOSOPHY

At OmniBSIC, service excellence is the foundation of everything we do. We understand that building
long-term, mutually beneficial relationships with our customers is key to our sustainability. With this in
mind, we strive to create exceptional customer experiences guided by our five core pillars.

SERVICE EXCELLENCE

We exceed our customers’ expectations and deliver an experience that satisfies our customers every
time. Our organizational service excellence is reinforced by a culture of customer service excellence
and continuousimprovement.

BEST VALUE CREATION

We aim to create the best value for all our stakeholders and customers by delivering rapid and
convenient banking, speedy trade fransactions, and competitive pricing among several other
products andservices.

CONTINUOUS INNOVATION

Continuous innovationis a critical part of our culture. We strive to constantly intfroduce state-of-the-art
fechnology in our processes, products and service designs. Furthermore, our culture of innovation is
spearheaded by our people, who are committed to continuous product and service improvement.

EMPOWERED EMPLOYEES

Staff fraining and capacity building are a top priority to ensure we keep up with high standards of
knowledge, professional conduct and service excellence. Our world-class performance
management system enables us to reward our staff equitably, optimize our human resources and
attract key talents from within the country and beyond.

AGGRESSIVE BUSINESS GROWTH

Our growth strategy hinges on a clear focus on high-potential customer segments. Backed by a well-
defined plan, we actively pursue new opportunities and areas that can enhance business value, all
while maintaining a prudent approach torisk management.

Give your wallet

abreak!

Conveniently make
payments with

188+
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CORPORATE INFORMA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECRETARY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

REGISTERED OFFICE

NAME OF CORRESPONDING BANK

UBA-NEW YORK

AKTIF BANK

AFREXIM BANK

BANK OF BEIRUT

BANCO DE SABADELL

ARAB TURKISH BANK

Simeon Patrick Kyei (Chairman)
Daniel Asiedu

Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful
Afua AdubeaKoranteng
Mohamed Khaled Shalbek
Teresa Effie Cooke
Abdulsalam Eltayef

Mustapha Abuhmaira

Philip Oti-Mensah (Dr.)

Akyaa Afreh Arhin Addo-Kufuor (Esq)
Atlantic Tower

Airport City

Accra, Ghana

GPS Address: GL-126-3809

PricewaterhouseCoopers
PwC Tower
A4RangoonlLane
Cantonments City

PMB CT 42, Cantonments
Accra, Ghana

GPS Address: GL-045-8851

Atlantic Tower

Airport City

Accra, Ghana

GPS Address: GL-126-3809

ADDRESS
1 Rockefeller Plz, New York, New York

Esentepe Mahallesi, Kore Sehitleri Caddesi Aktif Bank
Genel Mudurluk No: 8/1 Sisli Istanbul Turkiye

72 (b) E-Maahadel-Eshteraky Street-Heliopolis, Cairo
11341, Egypt

Head Office 66 Cannon Street, London EC4N 6AE

Plaza De Sant Roc 20, 08201 Sabadell, Barcelona,
Spain

Arab Turkish Bank, Valikonagi Caddesi 10, Nisantasi,
Istanbul, Turkey
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FINANCIAL PERFORM

HIGHLIGHTS OF AUDITED 2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BALANCE SHEET

Total Assets grew by B3% from
GHS 3.1Billien in Dec. 2022 to
GHS 5.7 Billion in December 2023, ‘ l

| ROE] l’,
Return on Equity inched up from , s CAR stood at 22.5% higher
-47% in 2022 to 26% as of 'A‘ than the regulatory minimum

December 2023. of 13%.

Custormer Deposits grew by
93% from GHS 2.5 Billion to

GHS 4.87 Billion os at December
2023,

Earning assets stood at GHS 4.3 Billion
in Dec. 2023, witnessing a significant
growth of 105%.

HIGHLIGHTS OF AUDITED 2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EARNINGS

Profit before tox was GHS 150 milllon, a growth of
218% when compared 1o a loss of GHS 127 million
in2022.

Net interest income grew by 308% from GH5 104
million in 2022 to GHS 425 million in 2023,

Gross eamings increased from GHS 430 million in
2022 to GHS 920 milllon in 2023 representing o
growth of 114%,

S SO e ALY Y,

Cpearating income olso grew significantly by 145%
from GHS 218 million in 2022 to GHS 534 million in
2023,

Cost - to - Income ratio improved significantly
from 90% in 2022 to B0% in 2023

S
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REPORT OF THE DIRECT

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of OmniBSIC Bank
Ghana Ltd. (the “Bank”) forthe yearended 31 December 2023.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair
view of OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Ltd's financial position as at 31 December 2023, and of the profit or loss
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements which include a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) with the IAS 29 Directive issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants Ghana (ICAG) and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act
992) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 230).

The Directors are also responsible for such internal confrol as the Directors determine necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and for maintaining adequate accounting records and an effective system of risk
management.

Going concern

The Directors have made an assessment of the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern and
have noreason to believe that the business willnot be a going concern.

Principal activities
The Bank's principal activities comprise corporate, investment and retail banking under the Banks and

Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). There was no change in the nature of the
Bank's business during the year.

Financial results

The financialresults of the Bank for the yearended 31 December 2023 are summarised below.

GH¢’000

Profit after tax (aftributable to equity holders) 121,193
to which is added the retained earnings deficit brought forward of (654,428)

of which is transferred to

- the credit risk reserve (36,743)
- the statutory reserve (60,597)
to which is added transfer to retained earnings of 6,000
leaving a deficit to be carried forward on the retained earnings of (624,575)
Dividend

The Directors do notrecommend dividend for the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).

v \J



REPORT OF THE DIRECT

Directorship

The details of the Bank's Directors are shown on page 5. There was no change in directorship during the
year.

No Director had any interests in the contracts or proposed contracts with the Bank during the year

ended 31 December 2023, hence there were no entries recorded in the Interests Register as required
by sections 194(6), 195(1)(a) and 196 of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 292).

Capacity of Directors

The Bank ensures that only fit and proper persons are appointed to the Board after obtaining consent
from the Bank of Ghana.

Directors’ training

On appointment, Directors are provided a formal and tailored programme of induction to familiarise
them with the Bank's businesses, the risks and strategic challenges the Bank faces, as well as the
economic, competitive, legal and regulatory environment in which the Bank operates.

The Bank implements its policy on training to ensure that all Directors are trained and certified on
regulatory policies and directives to ensure that all decisions made by the Board of Directors are sound
and backed by relevant and up-to-date knowledge of regulatory and governance frameworks.
Directors' trainings are facilitated by the National Banking College and the Bank of Ghana in line with
the Corporate Governance Directive, 2018.

Interestin other body corporates

The Bank had no subsidiaries or associate entities during the year or as at yearend.

Corporate socialresponsibilities

Corporate socialresponsibility activities can be found at note 34.

Auditfee payable

Professional fees agreed in respect of the audit of the financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended 31 December 2023 has been disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements.

Auditor

The auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, will continue in office in accordance with Section 139 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and Section 81 of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions
Act, 2016 (Act9230).

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements of OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Ltd were approved by the Board of Directors on 28
March 2024 and signed onits behalf by:

e T

SIMEON PATRICK KYEI DANIEL ASIEDU
Chairman Managing Director
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BOARD CHAIRMAN"

Simeon Patrick Kyei

Chairman

n behalf of the Board of Directors, | am

delighted to present to you the Bank's

annual report for the financial year
ended 31 December2023.

It is gratifying to note that since the Bank
commenced operations in 2017, it has
successfully fraversed the myriad of challenges
posed along the way and emerged with an
exceptional performance.

The Bank's performance in 2023 surpassed
expectations across key metrics, including
deposit growth, profitability, asset expansion,
and return on equity. This achievement is a direct
result of the Bank's well-defined strategies,
meficulous implementation processes, and
robust compliance monitoring tools.

I applaud all stakeholders who have contributed
in diverse ways to the successes chalked by the
Bank.

2023 inretrospect

Following the successful deployment of the new
core banking application (Flexcube), | am glad
fo announce that the Bank received the
Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard
(PCIDSS) as well as the International Organization
for Standardizations (ISO) 27001 certification in
2023. These certifications are crucial for ensuring
the security and integrity of financial fransactions
and information management systems within the
Bank. It also demonstrates the Bank's
commitment to compliance with industry best
practices.

G
L

12X

In response to evolving customer preferences,
technological advancements, and changing
market dynamics, the Bank embarked on a
comprehensive branch remodelling and
branding initiative aimed at modernising our
business locations, enhancing customer
experience, andreinforcing our brand identity.

As part of its commitment fo social responsibility,
the Bank initiated quarterly Health Walks for its
staff, customers, partners and the general public.
Additionally, the Bank sponsored three (3)
students to the University through its 'Bright But
Needy' CSR initiative. Furthermore, the staff of the
Bank donated various food items and toilefries to
the residents of Lower Volta-Aveyime Bafor in
response to the Akosombo Dam spillage.

Iam thrilled to announce that our esteemed Bank

was voted the "Bank of the Year” 2023, at the

Ghana Business Awards, among other awards

whichincluded:

e Fastest Growing Corporate Bank, Ghana
(2023) - Global Banking and Finance

e CustomerService 5-Starratings (2023) - CIMG

e Best Commercial Bank, Ghana (2023) - World
Business Outlook

* Best Emerging Bank Brand, Ghana (2023) -
World Business Outlook

These remarkable achievements attest to the
Bank's commitment to excellence, innovation,
and a customer-centric approach to banking
while remaining resolute despite the challenges
in the industry.

ual Report



BOARD CHAIRMAN'S

Future Outlook and Strategic Considerations

Looking ahead, we are committed to fostering a
culture of integrity, collaboration, and
continuous improvement. This dedication will fuel
the development of lasting relationships with our
customers, regulators, shareholders, and the
communities we serve. We will remain actively
engaged with our sfrategic partners, working
collaboratively to achieve shared goals,
accelerate innovation, and deliver superior
products, services, and experiences for our
valued customers.

To deliver exceptional products and services,
OmniBSIC Bank recognizes the importance of a
robust infrastructure and advanced digital
platforms. As such, we are embarking on a
transformative 'BIG DATA' initiative that aligns
with our strategic objectives. This project will focus
on creating, managing, and leveraging
customer profiles. These profiles will enable us to
proactively identify and anticipate our
customers' banking needs, allowing us to
consistently exceed expectations. Through this
digital transformation agenda, OmniBSIC Bank
will solidify its position as a leader in the banking
industry, differentiating ifself from competitors
and establishing itself as more than “just another
bank”.

Conclusion

As a Bank, we will remain committed to our
mission of excellence and innovation in the
financial sector. With the continued guidance of
our Board of Directors anchored by the visionary
leadership of the Managing Director, I am
confident that OmniBSIC Bank will continue to
thrive and make a positive impact on the lives of
ourstakeholders and the broader community.

The unwavering support of our shareholders has
been instrumental in our success. We extend our
deepest gratitude to them for their trust and
commitment. I also commend our management
feam and employees, for their dedication and
contributions fo our success.

This statement would not be complete without
acknowledging the immeasurable contribution
of our highly cherished customers to the progress
of the Bank. Thank you for your confidence in
OmniBSIC Bank. | look forward to successful years
ahead.

Use our E-Banking Channels
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MANAGING DIRECTC

tis with great pleasure that | present thismaiden
edition of the annual report for OmniBSIC Bank
Ghana Limited.
Reflecting on the Bank's journey over the years, |
am delighted fo report that despite the
challenges posed by the Domestic Debt
Exchange Program, the Bank has demonstrated
resilience and achieved commendable results.

The Bank experienced unprecedented financial
growth and achieved remarkable milestones.
Our financial performance remained robust,
underscoring the effectiveness of our strategic
initiatives, the dedication of our employees and
the confidence that our customers have in the
Bank.

Financial Highlights

In 2023, the bank's total assets grew from

GHS 3.1Bn in 2022 to GHS 5.7Bn representing an
83.9% growth, mainly driven by a 93% growth in
deposits. Operating income increased from
GHS 218M in 2022 to GHS 534M in 2023, indicating
improved revenue generation causing the Bank
fo end the year with a profit before Tax of
GHS 150M, up from aloss of GHS 127M in 2022. The
Bank's focus on customer acquisition and
retention as core priorities accounted for this
improved performance.

The stabilisation of interest rates provided the
opportunity for the Bank to capitalise on

Daniel Asiedu

Managing Director

investment opportunities fo generate additional
income and diversify its asset base, which
resulfed in a significant growth in the Bank's
investment portfolio, including securities and
otherfinancialinstruments.

The Bank will contfinue to prioritise profitability by
focusing on revenue diversification, cost
efficiency, risk management, adaption fo
evolving market dynamics, embracing digital
fransformation, and anficipating customer needs
with aview to enhancing service experience.

Future Outlook and Strategic Considerations

Looking ahead, the Bank will continue to focus on
sustainable asset growth while maintaining
prudent risk management practices to ensure
long-term resilience, profitability and stakeholder
value creation.

A look at the Bank's financial position and
strength indicates that if is well-positioned to
respond to new and emerging social,
commercial, and economic trends that are
shaping the future of banking as well as the
varied needs of our customers.

The Bank will continue to improve on the progress
made and prioritise a customer-focused
approach to delivering excellent customer
service experience for our customers. We will also
foster long-term strategic partnerships to drive
mutualsuccess.

G s S



MANAGING DIRECTC

In 2024, we will infroduce innovative financial
products and solutions tailored to the evolving
needs of our customers.

These strategic alignments will serve as a launch
pad for the next phase of the Bank which is about
focommence.

Critical to achieving these strategic objectives,
the Bank will remain mindful of regulatory
requirements, compliance standards and
reporting requirements by the relevant regulatory
authorities.

Conclusion

As we reflect on the events and achievements of
the past year, it is essential to recognise the
milestones we have chalked and the challenges
we have overcome. The previous year was a
testament to our resilience, adaptability, and
collective determination to thrive in the face of
adversity.

As we embark on a new financial year, filled with
promise and possibilities, we will leverage the
lessons learned and the achievements gained to
improve the Bank's performance.

The Bank will continue to chart the course
fowards greater success, sustainability, and
significance, guided by our shared values and
unwavering commitment fo excellence.

- T ¥

In conclusion, | wish to extend my immense
gratitude to our valued customers, whose trust,
loyalty, and patronage are the lifeblood of our
business. We deeply cherish your partnership and
remain committed to providing exceptional
experiences and value to you in 2024 and
beyond.

I would like to appreciate our Shareholders, your
frust and confidence in our vision and leadership
have been the cornerstone of our growth and
sustainability. A special thanks goes to our
Directors, whose strategic guidance, foresight,
and governance have been invaluable in
steering the Bank fo greater heights.

My utmost gratifude also goes fo the Bank's
Management Team, who have relentlessly
pursued excellence for the Bank as well as the
employees who have made remarkable
contributions to the Bank's success story.

It has been a pleasure working with you during
the course of this year and | look forward to even
greateryears ahead for the Bank.
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CORPORATE GOVERN

Corporate governance relates to the systems, rules, processes and laws by which businesses are
operated, regulated, directed and controlled with the view of achieving the long-term goals of the
organisation while maintaining the right balance with stakeholders' interests. The stakeholders
comprise bothinternal and external partfies.

Corporate Governance practice

The Bank is guided in its Corporate Governance practices mainly by the Bank of Ghana, through the
Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930) and Corporate Governance
Directive 2018. The Bank's Corporate Governance philosophy encompasses not only regulatory and
legal requirements, but also various internal rules, policies, procedures and practices established by
the Board and anchored on the best practices of bothlocal and international banks.

Key principles the Bank's Corporate Governance considers critical for the achievement of long-term
objectives are transparency and accountability, backed by a strong system of internal confrols,
compliance, risk management and information system capabilities.

Shareholding Structures

The shareholding structure indicating voting rights and details of shares held by shareholders are as
follows:

Shareholder ‘ Type of Shares ‘ % Shareholding ‘ Voting rights
Joseph Siaw Adjepong Ordinary shares 67.26 3
Ghana Amalgamated Trust Ordinary shares 24.75 3
BSIC Ordinary shares 5.21 1
Adelaide Adjepong Ordinary shares 2.78 0

As at the reporting period, no Director, Key Management Personnel or Related Party owned sharesin
the Bank.

Board of Directors
The Bank's Board of Directors constitutes two (2) independent Directors including the Chairman, three

Non-Executive Directors, and two Executive Directors namely the Managing Director and Chief
Operating Officer as outlined below:

Composition ‘ Number of Directors ‘ % of Composition
Independent Directors 2 29
Non-Executive Directors 5 71
Executive Directors 2 29

The constitution of the Board ensures a balanced distribution of power and authority between
executive and Non-Executive directors, safeguarding against any individual or group dominating the
decision-making process.

Consistent with the Corporate Governance Directive, maijority (86%) of the Directors are Ghanaian
and 14% are foreigners as shown below:

Composition Number of Directors ‘ % of Composition
Ghanaian 6 86
Foreigners 1 14
Total 7 100

¥ 18 O



CORPORATE GOVERN

The Board approves the strategic plan and annual budget of the Bank through a rigorous review
process to ensure that the corporate, functional, and business level strategies are cogent, clear and
feasible.

In addition, the Board regularly monitors and evaluates the Bank's performance at a Sub-Committee
level and at the main Board to ensure that the strategic goals and objectives of the Bank are
achieved.

The Board performs these functions in line with its clearly defined responsibilities of governance,
accountability, and business performance.

As at thereporting period, there were norelated parties serving on the Board of the Bank.

Directors Qualification and Experience

with almost four (4) decades of industry experience. He

brings a wealth of knowledge to the Bank and provides
priceless advice on banking operations and regulations. He
previously worked at the Bank of Ghana for an impressive 32
years in the Supervisory Department responsible for Rural &
Community Banks, the Research Department in charge of
Public Finance, and ultimately as Director of the Human
Resource Department. Simeon was also the Director of Budget
at the Ministry of Finance where he worked closely with the
Finance Minister on national economic matters including the
implementation and monitoring of the annual budget of
Ghana.

Simeon is a seasoned professional in the banking indusfry

Simeon has extensive experience in chairing various boards and
was a member of the GIFMIS Steering Committee. He holds an
impressive array of academic qualifications, which includes a
BA in Economics from the University of Ghana, an MBA
(Finance) from the University of Ghana and a Post Graduate
Diploma in Project Financing from Bradford University, United
Kingdom.

Simeon Patrick Kyei

Board immense knowledge due to his extensive work

experience which spans over three decades. He began
his illustrious career in Ecobank as a Credit Officer in 1993 and
consistently rose through the ranks to head an impressive array
of branches and departments in several locations across Africa
including Sierra Leone, Uganda and Guinea.

M iguel is a highly experienced banker who brings to the

Furthermore, Miguel is passionate about coaching and is always
ready to pass on invaluable knowledge wherever required.

He has been a champion for the digitization of banking services
in the branches where he has served. Miguel has a first degree
from the University of Ghana, an MSc in Agriculture from the
University of Reading, England and is also a Fellow of the
Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful Chartered Institute of Bankers. He is happily married with three
daughters.

2



CORPORATE GOVER

over 20 years experience in corporate governance,

corporate law, mergers and acquisitions, tfelecom
Infrastructure, and an Indepth Knowledge in navigating
regulatory affairs in Ghana. She is a Co-founder and Managing
Partner of Koranteng & Koranteng Legal Advisors, a
Corporate/Commercial law firm in Ghana where she led the firm
in the successful 2019 $3BN Government of Ghana Sovereign
Bond and the 2020 $3BN Government of Ghana Sovereign Bond.

ﬁ fua is an experienced international corporate lawyer with

5
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J Afua is an advisor to the Government of Ghana's energy sector

'.

recovery programme where she engages with numerous
Independent Power Producers and Gas Suppliers. Prior to CQ
Legal, Afua served as Head of Legal and Company Secretary for
ATC Ghana where she was responsible for all its commercial
negotiations including ATC's $420m acquisition of MTN Ghana's
tfower infrastructure. Furthermore, Afua is a member of the Ghana
Bar Association, the English and Welsh Bar as well as the
Honourable Society of Lincoln's inn.

Afua Adubea Koranteng

halbek, has an accomplished professional career in the

banking sector with over 38 years of banking experience with

National and Regional Banks.
He worked as the Head of Letters of Credit (LC) of foreign
operations department Jomhoriya Bank, Head Office (formally
Umma Bank) from 1976-1984. He then became the Head of LC of
foreign operations department from 1984-1989. He served as the
Deputy Manager for credit administration from 1992-1996 in
Jomhoriya Bank, Head Office.

Mr. Mohamed K.S. Shalbek was the Manager for the International
Foreign Operations Division in Jomhoriya Bank, Head Office in
2000. He became the Deputy Manager for the International
financing division, BSIC Head Office Tripoliin 2001 and the Deputy
Manager for Affiliated branches in 2002.

Mohamed K.S. Shalbek

He was the Head of Credit division in April 2006- July 2006 for BSIC Head Office-Alwaha Bank
and became the General Manager for BSIC Gambia from April 2006- April 2009.

He was the Deputy General Manager for BSIC Head Office-Alwaha Bank from 2009-2010. He
was also the Manager in charge of the Credit Division, Head Office in 2011. He has also served
as the Deputy Managing Director for BSIC Senegal from January 2012 — June 2013.

Mr. Mohamed K.S.Shalbek worked with the committee fo set up a migration from the manual
system of the record keeping to the present computerised system in Umma Bank. He was also
responsible for the review of the operating and procedural manuals of all the departments
having an input into the trial balance of the Bank.

He holds a Diploma in Finance and Banking Science from Arabic Academy for Finance and
Banking Science, Aman Jordan from 1990-1991. He aiso obtained a Diploma in Credit
administration in the same Instifution.

) 20
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experience in leading HR teams and supporting senior

executives in people, culture and organizational
development. Teresa's background includes senior leadership
roles in HR Consulting, Banking and Retail. She is currently
Global HR Director for d.light Design, a leading Solar Energy
Innovator.

’ eresa is an HR Practitioner with over 25 years of invaluable

- Effie is also Founder and Non-Executive Director of Capability
\;__g_. . ¥ | Trust, a full-service HR Consulting firm in Ghana and currently
u / serves on the Board of Golden Beach Hotels, Ghana. Prior to
Founding Capability Trust, Effie was Africa Regional HR Director
for Opportunity International.

T Effie Cook Effie is a Senior Certified Professional (SHRM-SCP) and holds an
SIEsq HHIE SOOKE undergraduate Degree in Law from Middlesex University and
Post Graduate Certificates in Human Resources from Middlesex
University and Cranfield University UK.

¢ Role ofthe Board of Directors

The Board of Directors have oversight responsibility for the long-term success of the Bank. They
determine the strategic direction and appropriate culture and values of the Bank and ensure that
strategies are cascaded through Executive Management to all departments and strategic business
units of the Bank for optimal performance.

The Board ensures that the Bank's operations fairly combine commercial, risk management and
control objectives fo ensure that the risk-adjusted refurn on investment meets regulatory and
shareholders' expectations.

Subscribe to our E-Alert services and
receive prompt messages on your
transactions.

OmniBSIC Credit Alert
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Role of the Board of Directors (continued)

Additionally, the Board has aresponsibility to ensure that the Bank maintains and reviews periodically
the effectiveness of risk management systems, determining the aggregate level and types of risks
necessary for achieving the strategic objectives.

The Board exercises its agenda by delegating strategy execution to the Managing Director who works
with the Executive Committee (EXCO) to achieve the Bank's objectives.

Appointment of Directors

The members of the Board are appointed in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2019 (Act 992), the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930), the
Corporate Governance Directive, 2018 and other applicable directives.

Incompliance with the fit and proper directive, every Director has been duly approved by the Bank of
Ghana andremain fit and proper as a Board of Director.

Directors' Other Engagements

To ensure that Directors apportioned the required time to their oversight functionin the Bank, the Board
ensures that members' other directorship roles in other companies are few and limited in line with the
Corporate Governance Directive issued by the Bank of Ghana.

Profile of Directors

Effective date
of Appointment

Outside Board and Management Affiliation

Non- Executive Position

Simeon Patrick Inglepenaier
) Director / 29th May, 2020 None
Kyei .
Chairman

Miguel Ribeiro Non-Executive

Fiifi Brandful Director 8th April, 2020 Feranaef Limited

Koranteng & Koranteng Legal Advisors
Afua Adubea Non-Executive  5th May, 2020 Cedon Farms Limited
Koranteng Director Summit Industries Limited

Okuapeman Senior High School

Mohamed Non-Executive La Bangue Sahélo-saharienne pour
Khaled Shalbek Director 29th May, 2020 |nvestissement et le Commerce (BSIC)
lieresal Eife In'dependen’r 5th May, 2020 Top Planners Construction
Cooke Director
Executive Position Outside Board and Management Affiliation
Daniel Asiedu Executive 18th June,2021 Al Energy Petroleum Limited
Director/ CTT Consult Limited
Managing G4S (Ghana) Limited
Director Jospong Group Limited
Philip Ofi- Executive 7th October Aqua Safari Resort Limited
Mensah Director / Chief 2022 Chamber of Small and Medium Enterprises
Operating Ghana
Officer Ekofin Consult Limited

Icon Hostels Company Limited

E———
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Separation of Chairman and Managing Directorroles

In accordance with the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, the Bank maintains a clear separatfion
between the Board Chairman and the Managing Director roles. There are clear and defined roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Director.

Management Reporting Structures

The Board of Directors have put in place systems and procedures that enable all Directors to be
abreast with the performance of the Bank against strategic plans and budget. This include the various
reports that are deliberated on at the various committee and the main board meetings.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board meets quarterly but may hold extraordinary sessions as the business of the Bank demands.
During 2023, four (4) board meetings were held and the meeting attendance registeris as follows:

[0]1¢=Yed (o] Status Meetings held Meetings attended
Simeon Patrick Kyei Chairman 4 4
Daniel Asiedu Managing Director 4 4
Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful Member 4 4
Afua Adubea Koranteng Member 4 4
Mohamed Khaled Shalbek Member 4 4
Teresa Effie Cooke Member 4 4
Philip Otfi-Mensah Executive Director 4 4

Related Party Transactions

Consistent with regulation, all related party fransactions were reviewed by the Board of Directors and
are subject to appropriate restrictions. They were conducted on non-preferential basis and comply
with all applicable legislation as seenin notes 35 to the financial statement.

Retirements, Resignations and removal of Directors and Key Management Personnel

Consistent with the Companies Act 992 and the Corporate Governance Directive, two (2) Directors
were removed from the Board during the financial year. In addition, the Group Head of Operations,
who is a Key Management Personnel retired from active service at the end of the financial year 2023.
The Board and Executive Management have taken steps to replace these Directors and Key
Management Personnel.

Succession Planning

The Board approved a succession plan that focuses on selecting, developing and retaining the best-
qualified personnel ready to take up key positions in the Bank when there are vacancies to ensure
compliance and business continuity. The plan shows two [2] successors in a consecutive manner for
each Director, Executive Management and other Key Management Personnel.
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Conflicts of Interest

The Bank maintains a Conflict of Interest Policy, which seeks to protect the interest of the Bank, promote
honest and ethical conduct, as well as provide the guidelines and procedures for handling conflict of
interest situations. The Board maintains an up-to-date register for documenting and managing conflict
of interest situations wherein Directors, Key Management members and employees who manage
operations that may be susceptible to conflict of interest are required to declare matters that are
potential sources of conflict of interest.

In addition to voluntary declaration, the policy requires a mandatory annual disclosure of conflict of
interest by Directors and Key Management Personnel. During the year, the mandatory and voluntary
disclosures did notreveal any conflict of inferest situation.

Evaluation of the Board Effectiveness

The Board's effectiveness is evaluated by the quality of its annual plan, meetings, information design,
policy direction, performance monitoring, risk and compliance management and controls, as well as
governance structures. These criteria are reviewed during in-house and external evaluation of
effectiveness of the Board as a whole, its committees and the individual Directors.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors executes its functions through various committees, which have been set up in
accordance with statutory requirements. Each committee has well defined Terms of Reference to
guide their functions. The committees consider only matters that fall within their purview to avoid
decision overlaps. The committees of the Board meet each quarter but may hold exfraordinary
meetings to address urgentissues that may arise.

The Board has the following five (5) committees:
e Audit Committee

* Risk Committee

* HR, Ethics & Compliance Committee

e Credit Committee

e Finance, Operations and ICT Committee

Audit Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act 2016 (Act
930) and Section 54 of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, an Audit committee comprising
members of the Board and chaired by an Independent Director, has been established. The Audit
Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibility of assurance that policies, processes,
systems and structures are not only in place in line with best practice but are working well at all levels of
the Bank.

The purpose of the Audit Committeeis to:

e Assistthe Boardinits oversight of the Bank's internal and external audit functions.

e Advise the Board on the integrity of the Bank's financial reporting, including supporting the Board in
meetingitsresponsibilities regarding financial statements.

e Monitor, on behalf of the Board, the effectiveness and objectivity of internal and external auditors.

e Provide input to the Board on its assessment of enterprise risk and determination of risk appetite as
part of the overall Risk Management Strategy.

e Assistthe Boardinits oversight of the risk management framework and governance.

The Committee meets quarterly and provides a formal report to the Board at each quarterly meeting
ofthe Board.
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The Audit committee receives reports covering the following for its consideration from the Internal
Auditor:

o Effectiveness of Internal Control
e Fraud and Defalcation

Because of the removal of an Independent Director during the year, the Board temporarily appointed
a Non-Executive member to act pending the appointment of a new Director to fill the vacant position.
Itis expected that by the end of the first quarter of 2024, the replacement processes willbe completed
to ensure compliance with the Corporate Governance Directive.

The composition and meeting attendance of the Audit Committee during the yearis outlined below.

Director Role Year Meetings Meetings
appointed held attended

Miguel Fiifi Ribeiro .

Brandful Chairman 2020 4 4

Mohamed Khaled Shalbek Member 2020 4 4

Afua Adubea Koranteng Member 2020 4 4

Internal Audit

The Bank maintains an effective and independent Internal Audit function that operates with clear
roles, responsibilities, and reporting lines. The Internal Auditor, who is an independent Key
Management Personnel, reports directly to the Audit Committee and indirectly to the Managing
Directorinline with the Corporate Governance Directive.

During the review period, the Audit Committee considered and discussed reports from the Auditor on
Internal control exceptions, theirroot causes, management responses and remediation actions.

Other reports discussed during the year included fraud incidents, follow up actions regarding
resolution of internal control exceptions as well asrecoveries from fraud and defalcation.

The Board of Directors has approved the 2024 Internal Audit Programme that will adequately address
the discovery of risk from business activities and internal control failures resulting from emerging risk
across the Bank.

Roles andresponsibilities

The Internal Audit Department has responsibility to evaluate and report on the effectiveness and
adequacy of governance processes, compliance, risk management and internal conftrols.

Scope

The scope of Internal Audit encompasses, but is not limited to, the examination and evaluation of the
adequacy and effectiveness of the organization's governance, compliance, anfi-money laundering
programme, risk management, and infernal controls. Internal Audit also has unrestricted access to
information.
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Risk Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act 2016 (Act
930) and Section 55 of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, a Risk Committee comprising
members of the Board and chaired by anIndependent Director, has been established.

The purpose of the Risk Committee is to assist the Board of Directors to define the Bank's risk appetite
and overall Risk Management Strategy. The Committee ensures that Senior Management and all
departments of the Bank are answerable to the Board forrisk exposures across the Bank.

The role of the Committee includes:

e Oversight of the Bank's risk management framework, including the policies and procedures used in
managing credit, market, operational and otherrisks.

e Oversight of the Bank's policies and procedures relating to risk management.

* Oversight of the performance of the creditreview function of the Bank.

* Oversight of the operationalrisk function of the Bank.

The Risk Committee receives reports covering the following for its consideration from the Chief Risk
Officer:

e Largest Exposures

e Risk Appetite Dashboard

e Credit, Market and Operational Risk
e Regulatory Capital

* Environmentaland Social Risk

The composition and meeting attendance of the Risk Committee during the yearis outlined below.

. Year Meetings Meetings
DL el appointed held attended
Teresa Effie Cooke Chairperson 2020 4 4
Afua Adubea Koranteng Member 2020 4 4
Mohamed Khaleb
Shalbek Member 2020 4 4
Daniel Asiedu Member 2021 4 4

Chief Risk Officer [CRO]

The CRO who is an independent Key Management Personnel reports directly to the Managing
Directorwith unfettered access to the Board in line with the Corporate Governance Directive.

During the review period, the Risk Committee considered and discussed reports from the CRO on
Credit, Market and Operationalrisk exposures across the Bank. The report addressed key risk as follows:

e Large Credit exposures and Asset Quality concerns

e Marketrisk exposures and theirremedial actions

* Technology and Business Continuity Management

e Risk appetite and capitalrelatedrisk

*  Otheroperationalrisk matters thatrequires the Board attention

The Board of Directors has approved the 2024 Risk Management Strategy and Risk Appetite
Framework across the business segments based on the business strategy. This appetite and framework
sets the tolerable limit for business activities for which the CRO among other things will ensure that
business operation remain within these limits.
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Chief Risk Officer [CRO] (continued)
Roles and Responsibilities

The Risk Management Department of the Bank oversees credit, operational, and market risks. This
entails implementing measures to minimize credit risks, operational disruptions, and monitoring of
market fluctuations. By managing risks effectively, the department safeguards the bank's financial
stability andreputation.

Scope

The scope of the risk management function encompasses, but is not limited to, implementing the
approved risk management framework, appetite and strategy using appropriately resourced staff
who have clearly defined roles and responsibilities and who possess appropriate experience and
qualifications to exercise those responsibilities as set outin the BOG Risk Management directive.

Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act 2016 (Act
930) and Section 58 of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, an Human Resource (HR), Ethics &
Compliance Committee comprising members of the Board and chaired by a Non- Executive Director,
has been established.

The purpose of the Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance Committee is to assist the Board to fulfil
its oversight responsibility over the Human Resource, Ethics and Compliance activities of the Bank. The
Committee is expected to work on specific tasks assigned by the Board as well as other relevant tasks
and projects to ensure that the strategic objectives of the Bank in relation to Human Resources, Ethics
and Compliance are met.

The Committee'sresponsibilities are as follows:

¢ Nominate a Committee responsible forrecommending to the board individuals who are qualified
for election orre-election as Directors.

e Advise the Board on matters relating to governance principles, monitoring developments in
corporate governance, and adapting best practices to the needs and circumstances of
OmniBSIC.

e Oversee and coordinate environmental, social, and governance (ESG) matters at the Board and
its Committees, including ESG reporting and the Bank's approach to corporate citizenship.

* Ensure that Management has established practices and procedures relating fo self-dealing,
insider frading and personal loans, as required by law and approves the code of conduct and
professional practices policy.

* Act as the Compensation Committee of the Board with responsibility to advise the Board on
compensationriskmanagement.

e Provide recommendations to the Board regarding the compensation of the Managing Director
and the Chief Operating Officer, in light of the evaluation of their performance against approved
performance indicatorsrelevant to theircompensation.

* Advise the Board on matters relating to Compliance Risk Management, which includes
AML/CFT & Prisk management on a periodic basis.

The Committee receives reports covering the following for its consideration from the Head, Human
Capitaland Head, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Reporting Officer:

e Personnel Cost and its Breakdown

Male to Female ratio

OccupationalHealth and Safety

Compliance Risk

Environmental, Social Principles

Data Protection, Privacy and Management

Anfi-money Laundering
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Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance Committee (continued)

The composition and meeting aftendance of the Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance
Committee during the yearis outlined below:

Afua Adubea Koranteng Chairperson 2020 4 4
Teresa Effie Cooke Member 2020 4 4
Philip Oti-Mensah (Dr.) Member 2022 4 3

Compliance Function

The Head of Compliance who doubles as the Anti-money Laundering Officer and the data protection
supervisor of the Bank is an independent Key Management Personnel reporting directly to the HR,
Ethics and Compliance Committee and indirectly to the Managing Director in line with the Act 1044
and the Corporate Governance Directives.

During the review period, the Committee considered and discussed reports on existing and emerging
compliance risk, anfi-money laundering control effectiveness, compliance and AML breaches, their
root causes, and remediation actions. Other reports discussed during the year included conduct risk
incidents and follow up actionregarding resolution of exceptions.

The Committee also discussed matters such as Privacy and data governance and management as
part of this periodic reports.

The Board of Directors has approved the 2024 Compliance Programme that will adequately
address the discovery of risk from business activities and compliance failures resulting from
emerging risks across the Bank.

Roles andresponsibilities

The Compliance function has responsibility to implement a programme that ensures that activities of
the organisafion meet all regulatory requirements and mitigate compliance and antfi-money
launderingrisk.

Scope

The scope encompasses, but is not limited to the following;
e Regulatory and operational compliance

e Financial crime mitigation
e Conduct risk mitigation

Human Capital Department

The Head of the Human Capital Department presents reports relating to compensation, staffing
and other resources initiatives o the HR, Ethics and Compliance Committee for discussions.
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Credit Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act 2016 (Act
930) and Section 58 of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, a Credit Committee comprising
members of the Board and chaired by a Non-Executive Director, has been established.

The Credit Committee is responsible for oversight of the Bank's credit risk. The primary responsibilities
of the Committee are to:

e Review and approve the Credit Policy and Procedure manual.
* Review and discuss any significantinternal audit findings related to the Credit function.

¢ Review and evaluate the adequacy of the work performed by the Head of Credit and ensure that
they are independent and have adequate resources to perform their duties.

¢ The Credit Committeeisresponsible for approving credit facilities of the Bank.

e Review the provisioning methodology for credit losses and adequacy of the Bank's provisions for
creditlosses.

e Approve credit exposuresin line with the credit approvallimits approved by the Board.
* Review andrecommend write offs for Board and Regulatory approval.

The Committeereceivesreports covering the following forits consideration from the Head, Credit;
e Asset Quality

* Disbursement

e Potenfial Problem Asset

The composition and meeting attendance of the Credit Committee during the yearis outlined below.

Director Role appointed  held.atended
Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful Chairperson 2020 4 4
Mohamed Khaleb Shalbek Member 2020 4 4
Philip Oti-Mensah (Dr.) Member 2022 4 3

Finance, Operations and ICT Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act 2016 (Act
930) and Section 58 of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, an Finance, Operations and ICT
Committee comprising members of the Board and chaired by a Non- Executive Director, has been
established.

The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board to discharge its obligationsin connection withissues
relating to the Bank's Domestic and Foreign Operations, Information and Communications
Technology, Cyberand Information Security, Financial Performance, Service Quality and E-Banking.

Therole of the Committee s to:

¢ Reviewthe annualbudget andrecommend same for the Board's approval.

e Assessandreview the financial performance of the Bank.

* Assessandreview the business and operational performance of the Bank.

¢ Assessandreview otherfactors that may affect the performance of the Bank.

¢ Provide overview and scrutiny in other areas of financial and operational performance referred to
the committee by the Board.

e Assessandreview Information and Technology (IT) matters and theirimpact on the Bank.
* Assessandreview Payment System technologies and their performance
e Assessandreview CyberSecurity matters and theirimpact on the Bank.

e Conduct an annual review of the medium to long-term strategies of the Bank, their
implementation and outcomes.

e Considerandreferanyissues of concernto the Board.
Undertake any otherresponsibilities delegated by the Board.
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Finance, Operations and ICT Committee (continued)

The Committee receives reports covering the following for its consideration from the Chief Operating

Officer:

¢ Financial Performance

Budget Performance
Information Technology Systems performance and projects
Payment Systems Performance and Project

Cyber and Information Security performance

The composition and meeting attendance of the Finance, Operations and ICT Committee during the
yearis outlined below:

Mohamed Khaleb Shalbek  Chairperson 2020 4 4
Simeon Patrick Kyei Member 2020 4 4
Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful ~ Member 2020 4 4
Daniel Asiedu Member 2021 4 4
Philip Oti-Mensah (Dr.) Member 2022 4 4

Summary of Board Activities

Committee

Board of
Directors

2023 Activity Summary

The Board met four [4] times in 2023 to
approve the operational budget, ratify
the decisions of the sub-committees
review operational performance and
risk management activifies.
Additionally, the Board attended
capacity building programs on
emerging AML/CFT & P risk and Privacy
and Data Protection.

Also, the Board attended Corporate
Governance Certification trainings
during the year in fulfilment of the
requirement of the Corporate
Governance Directive.

Finally, the Board participated in an in-
house evaluation exercise.

2024 Activity Summary

It is the plan of the Boards to meet
ordinarily about five [5] times in 2024 to
approve the operational budget, ratify
the decisions of the sub-committees
review operational performance and
risk management activities.
Additionally, the Board intends to
develop capacity on emerging
AML/CFT & P risk, Privacy and Data
Protection, ESG and Deposit Protection.
Finally, the external evaluation of the
Board, its Sub -Committees and the
individual Directors is a major priority for
the year.
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Summary of Board Activities (continued)

Committee

2023 Activity Summary

2024 Activity Summary

of Finance, Operations, IT and Cyber &
Information Security reports.

Audit Audit Committee met four [4] times in The Audit Committee plans to meet
2023 to approve its Program and about five [5] fimes in 2024 to approve
budget, deliberate take decisions on its Program and budget, deliberate
the matters identified in the internall take decisions on the matters
auditor’s report. identified in the intfernal auditor’s
Additionally, the Committee assessed report.
the performance of the internal Additionally, the Committee will assess
auditor for the purposes of evaluating the performance of the internal
his effectiveness. auditor for the purposes of evaluating

his effectiveness.

Risk The Committee met four [4] times in The Committee plans to meet about
2023 to approve the risk appetite and five [5] times in 2024 to approve the risk
frameworks, deliberate and take appetite and frameworks, deliberate
decisions on the matters identified in and take decisions on the matters
the Chief Risk Officer's report. identified in the Chief Risk Officer's
Additionally, the Committee assessed report.
the performance of the Chief Risk Additionally, the Committee will assess
Officer for the purposes of evaluating the performance of the Chief Risk
his effectiveness. Officer for the purposes of evaluating

his effectiveness.

HR, Ethics & | HR, Ethics & Compliance Committee The Committee plans to meet about

Compliance | met four [4] times in 2023 to approve five [5] times in 2024 to approve the
the program and budget, deliberate program and budget, deliberate and
and take decisions on the matters take decisions on the matters
identified in the Head of Compliance/ | 'dentified in the Head of Compliance/
AMLRO's report. AML.R.OIS report. . .
Additionally, the Committee assessed Additionally, the Committee will assess
the performance of the Head of the pe(formcmce of the Head of
Compliance/AMLRO for the purposes Comphonge/AMLRO fqr the purposes
of evaluating his effectiveness. of evaluating his effectiveness.

Credit Credit Committee met four [4] timesin | Credit Committee plans to meet
2023 to deliberate and take decisions about five [5] times in 2024 to
on the matters identified in the Head deliberate and take decisions on the
of Credit's report. matters identified in the Head of
Additionally, the Committee assessed Credit’s report.
the performance of the credit portfolio | Additionally, the Committee will assess
and recommended appropriate the performance of the credit portfolio
action to management. and recommend appropriate action

fo management.

Finance, The Committee met four [4] times in The Committee plans to meet about

Operations 2023 to deliberate and take decisions five [5] fimes in 2024 to deliberate and

and IT on the matters identified in the Heads take decisions on the matters

identified in the Heads of Finance,
Operations, IT and Cyber & Information
Security reports.
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Benefits provided to Directors
The benefits provided to Directors are outlined in note 35.
Annual certification

The Bank has completed the 2023 Annual Governance Certification required by the Bank of Ghana's
Corporate Governance Directive. The Board has independently assessed the Corporate Governance
process of the Bank and certifies that, it is effective, and has largely achieved its objectives. The
purpose of the certification is to ensure that Directors understand the requirements of the Corporate
Governance Directive and are aware of theirresponsibilities for the overall governance of the Bank.

Board members attended five (5) fraining programs in the year. The programs were Corporate
Governance Training (Model 1), Corporate Governance Training (Model Il), Corporate Governance
Training (Model lIl), Anfi-Money Laundering/Counter-Terrorism Financing and Proliferation Training as
well as a Data Protection and Privacy Training, as part of the annual capacity building programs
provided to the Board by the National Banking College.

Remuneration Policies

The Board through the HR, Ethics and Compliance Committee oversees the design and
implementation of compensation policy for the Bank. Using the services of consultants and market
scanning, the Board is able to direct on appropriate remunerations for Directors, Executive
Management, Key Management Personnel and employees in order to atftract, retain, and motivate
human resources. They also ensure that remuneration policies are designed to reward performance
whilst curtailing excessive risk faking.

To ensure that remuneration is performance-centred, the Board approved the implementation of the
balanced scorecard system with clear KPIs for both market-facing and other support personnel to
ensure equity and accountability regarding remuneration.

The Board oversees remuneration performance by reviewing quarterly reports provided by the Head
of Human Capital.

The Bank operates a single remuneration policy, which applies to all employees, including Executives
and Key Management Personnel. The objective is to ensure remuneration aligns with the Bank's
business strategy and changes in the markets in which the Bank operates, ensuring that the Bank's
remuneration is consistent with best practice, promotes sound and effective risk management and is
compliant with labour laws.

Also, the Board ensures that Executive Management compensation aligns with the long-term
sustainability of the Bank.

Role of the Managing Director

The Managing Director, being the Head of the Management team, is accountable to the Board and
its Committees. He manages the Bank in accordance with the prescribed policies, principles and
strategic direction established by the Board, as well as rules, regulations, and guidelines from the Bank
of Ghana and otherregulatory authorities.
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Responsibilities of the Managing Director

The mainresponsibilities and authorities of the Managing Director are outlined below:

e Business development, operational efficiency, risk management and for institutionalising the right
control systems, to achieve sustainable profitability in line with the Bank's short, medium and long-
term goals and objectives.

* Ensuring that the Bank's brand and reputation are positive at all times and maintaining maximum
compliance with allBoard directives, policies and regulatory requirements.

e Ensuring that employees of the Bank are capable and committed to deliver value for the Bank and
also creating an environment of continuous learning and capacity building to meet current and
future requirements of best practice in banking.

Annual evaluation of the Managing Director by the Board

The Board of Directors define the roles and responsibilities of the Managing Director. The Managing
Directoris evaluated by the Board on the basis of goals set for the Bank at the beginning of each year.
The annual financial budget and other job objectives are discussed, reviewed and finalised by the
Board at the start of the financial year. The Board considers both financial and non-financial goals
during the appraisal.

Evaluation based onfinancial perfformance

The Bank's financial performance evaluation prioritizes both balance sheet growth and profitability.
Beyond these core objectives, the Board establishes portfolio quality (NPL) and efficiency targets that
alignwithregulatory prudentialratios and internal policies.

Evaluation based on non-financial goals

The Managing Directoris also evaluated, on an ongoing basis, based on non-financial goals including
but not limited to customer confidence (as reflected through continuous business growth), employee
engagements, the relationship of the Bank withregulators, and the general stakeholder confidence.

Reporton Board Evaluation

Report on External Evaluation

¢ Infroduction

In line with the Corporate Governance Directive, the Board, Board Committees and individual
members were evaluated by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) in 2021. A detailed report from PwC
including the status of each finding as at 20th July,2023 was submitted to the Bank of Ghana in
fulfilment of the requirement under the corporate governance directives.

¢ Scope ofthereport

The report covers the following areas:
e Bank'scurrent Board practices
e Industryleading practices
* Therequirement of the Companies Act 2019 (Act 992)
¢ Therequirementof BoG Cyberand Information Security Directives
¢ Requirement of the Fit and Proper Policy
¢ Therequirementofthe BoG's Corporate Governance Directive
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* Key Finding and status

The table below provides a summary of key issues identified during the review and their status as at

June 2023:
No. | Key Recommendation Timeline Status
Finding for
implemen
tation

There was no evidence of a Management should develop Immediately |Resolved
documented policy on and have Board approval of an
Information Security that covers | Information Security policy that
outsourcing, survivability, covers outsourcing, survivability,
backup and recovery from backup and recovery from
cyber incidents and disaster cyber incidents and disaster
events. There was also no events in adherence to the
evidence of a draft policy on Cyber & Information Security
outsourcing. Directive, 2018 — Appendix

Section 5.

Management should also ensure

Board approval of the policy on

outsourcing.
The Bank has not performed any | Management should perform Immediately [Resolved
reviews of the stresses applied at | quarterly reviews of the stresses
the business levels as well as applied at the business levels as
reverse stress- festings to well as perform semi-annual
examine the impact of selected | reverse stress-testing to examine
scenarios from a 'bottom up' the impact of selected scenarios
perspective as required by from a 'oottom up' perspective as
Appendix Section 37 of the BoG | required by Appendix Section 37
Corporate Governance of the BoG Corporate
Directive. Governance Directive.
There was no evidence of the The company secretariat should |Immediately |Resolved
Board's self-assessment of its facilitate self-assessment reviews
performance as a whole, for the board. The results of these
including ifs sub-committees, assessments should be formally
and of individual Board documented and filed.
members in order fo review the
effectiveness of its own
governance practices and
procedures as required by
Section 46 of the BoG Corporate
Governance Directive.
The Bank has no succession plan | Management of the Bank should | Immediately [Resolved
for Key Management positions develop a succession plan to
as required in section 17 of the cover all the critical roles in the
BoG Corporate Governance Bank. The document should be
Directive. submitted at the next Board

meeting for review and approval

as required by Section 17 of the

BoG Corporate Governance

Directive.
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¢ Report on Internal Evaluation
In line with the Corporate Governance Requirement, the Bank conducted an in-house evaluation

of the performance of the Board as a whole, its sub —committees and individual Board members
and submitted the report on 20" July 2023 to the Bank of Ghana.

Key Findings and status of resolution

The major finding was in regard to the absence of an Independent Director to chair the Audit
Committee. The shareholders and existing Directors are working to resolve this deficiency in the 2024
financial year.

Seamless Payment Option

Pay Government Services And Taxes Conveniently
At The Nearest OmniBSIC Bank Branch
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Daniel Asiedu
Managing Director/CEO

aniel is a seasoned Banker and a
Chartered Accountant by profession
with almost (30) years working
experience. He has extensive expertise in

auditing, business consulting, general banking,
financialmanagement and investment.

Daniel holds an Executive Master's Degree in
Business Administration, EMBA (Finance
Option), a Master of Arts (MA) Degree in
Economic Policy Management and a Master of
Science (M.Sc) Degree in Development
Finance all from the University of Ghana.
Furthermore he has a Bachelor's Degree (B.Sc)
in Mechanical Engineering from the University
of Ibadan, Nigeria. Daniel has attended many
courses both locally and internationally
including Executive Management courses at
Harvard Business School, Columbia University,
the Wharton Business School (University of
Pennsylvania), Stanford Graduate Business
School, Kellogg School of Management
(Northwest University), London Business
School, Booth School of Business ( University of
Chicago), INSEAD and Euromoney Training.

He is the recipient of the Global Well-Respected
CEO in Banking Award 2023 by the Executive
Business Magazine, held in Singapore.
Additionally, he was adjudged the Personality
of the Year (Private Sector) at the Ghana CEO
Awards 2023 and also at the Ghana Business
Awards 2023 respectively.

He sits on the Boards of several reputable
institutions in Ghana.

Daniel is an honorary fellow of the Chartered
Institute of Credit Management Ghana ( CICM)
as well as an Honorary fellow of the Chartered
Institute of Human Resource Management
Ghana (CIHRM).

Dr. Philip Oti-Mensah
Executive Director/
Chief Operating Officer

business leader with over 20 years
experience in Banking and Development
Finance.

Philip is a passionate and result-oriented

Before his current position, he led and consulted
for Banks and financial institutions in Ghana
and across Africa including Management
Consultant - FINCA Bank Tanzania, Non-
Executive Director - ProCredit Bank Congo,
Deputy CEO - ProCredit Ghana, CEO - Union
Savings and Loans, and CEO - OmniBank.

He holds a Bachelor of Science, Banking/
Finance & Master of Business Administration -
Project Management from the University of
Ghana Business School and a Master of Applied
Business Research & Doctor of Business
Administration from the Swiss Business School.
Philip has attended several Executive
Management courses both locally and
internationaily including Leading for Results at
INSEAD Singapore.

He is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants (CIMA), Certified
International Change Manager (CICM), and
also holds a ProCredit Banker post-graduate
Diploma in International Bank Management
from ProCredit Academy (Germany).

Dr. Oti-Mensah is an international speaker and
guest lecturer in Leadership and Financial
Inclusion.
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PROFILE OF EXECUTIVE

Anne Marie Appiah

Group Head, Corporate Banking

nne Marie is the Group Head of
Corporate Banking at OmniBSIC with
over 15 years’ experience in Corporate
Banking having worked in institutions such as

FBN Bank Ghana, Universal Merchant Bank and
Zenith Bank Ghana.

She has a good understanding and knowledge
of the Ghanaian market, and demonstrates
high standards of excellence, with a good track
record of customer relationship management
and extensive experience in portfolio
management.

Anne Marie is highly innovative and resuit-
oriented, with considerable business
management and leadership skills. She has led
several departments to success and risen
through the ranks over the years.

She has a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Political
Science and Philosophy, and a Master of
Business Administration Degree in General
Management. She has also had extensive
executive training in Strategic Decision Making,
Relationship Management, Credit Risk Analysis,
Enterprise Risks, Accounting and Finance,
International Trade Finance and Operations.
She is married with two children.

TTEE MEMBERS(EXCO)

George Tetteh Ocansey
Divisional Head

eorge is a Divisional Head responsible
for three (3) Zones comprising of
thirteen ( 13) branches within the Bank.

He is an astute banker and an erudite marketer
with over seventeen (17) years' experience in
the banking industry, which spans across Retail
and Corporate Banking (Telecoms, Aviation,
Hospitality and Fintechs) as well as Business
Development.

Prior to joining OmMniBSIC Bank, he was the Head
of Telecoms & Fintechs in Zenith Bank (Ghana)
Limited. Also in Zenith Bank, he was a
Relationship Manager within the Retail Banking
Group. Furthermore, he worked in a marketing
and sales capacity with Donewell Insurance as
well as Rakes Company Limited, where he was
seconded to Barclays Bank Ghana.

George holds a Bachelor's Degree in
Sociology/Linguistics from the University of
Ghana and currently pursuing an Executive
Master of Business Administration Degree
(EMBA), Marketing Option from the University of
Ghana Business School.

He brings to OmniBSIC Bank strong
competencies in syndicated loans, strategic
corporate and multinational relationships, and
Leadership skills.
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Eric Abban

Divisional Head

ric is a Divisional Head in charge of three
E (3) zones comprising of thirteen (13)

branches within the Bank.
He is a seasoned banker with over twenty-
three (23) years of extensive experience and
expertise in banking, spanning across Internal
Control and Audit, Compliance, Operations
and Marketing.

Prior to joining OmMniBSIC Bank, he worked with
United Bank for Africa, where he was a Branch
Manager, Head of FMCG and later the Regional
Head, in charge of Accra West. He also worked
with Nyakrom Rural bank.

Eric holds an Master of Business Administration
in Banking and Finance from University of
Applied Science (Germany), and a Bachelor of
Commerce Degree from University of Cape
Coast. He is also an Associate member of the
Chartered Institute of Bankers, Ghana.

TTEE MEMBERS(EXCO)

Dominic Godloves
Donkoh
Chief Risk Officer

ominic has over 20 years of experience
in Business Development and Risk
Management in the banking and non-
bank financial sector. His specific areas of

expertise are corporate governance, enterprise
risk management and institutional building.

Dominic worked at ProCredit as Head of Credit
and later as Head of the Risk Management
Division.

He aiso worked at UniBank in various positions
including Head of Monitoring and Recoveries,
Corporate Relationship Manager and Head of
Small Business Unit.

He holds a BSc Degree in Accounting from the
University of Ghana Business School, an MBA
equivalent Certificate in Management from
ProCredit Academy in Germany; and MBA in
Banking and Risk Management from Business
School Netherlands.

Dominic has benefited from several local and
international Executive Management courses
including the London School of Economics on
Strategic Decision Making For Management.
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Akyaa Afreh Arhin

Addo-Kufuor
Group Head, Legal & Recovery

Departments. Company Secretary

kyaa holds a Bachelor of Laws degree

d/LB) from the University of Ghana and

was called to the Ghana Bar in 1998. She
obtained a Master's Degree in Law (LLM) from
Temple University, USA in May 2000 and holds
an executive certificate in Negotiation from the
London School of Economics and Political
Science (LSE).

Akyaa is currently the Company Secretary and
Group Head of the Legal and Recovery
Departments of OmniBSIC Bank. She was
appointed the first Legal Counsel of the
University of Ghana in 2010 and worked in that
position for seven (7) years. She aiso served as
Head of the Legal Department of
Intercontinental Bank Ghana Limited (now
Access Bank). From 2004 to 2007 she worked as
a Senior Legal Consultant at a leading law firm
in Ghana and led several high profile projects.

She was a member of the team of legal
consultants that advised the Millennium
Development Authority, Ghana (MIiDA) on the
Contract signed between the Government of
Ghana and the Millennium Challenge
Corporation of the United States of America for
the provision of five hundred and forty-seven
million dollars’facility.

She is a former member of the Council of the
University of Professional Studies, Accra (UPSA)
and Secretary to the Presidential Committee on
Emoluments of Article 71 Office Holders.

She is a member of the Ghana Bar Association.

TEE MEMBERS(EXCO)

Sylvester Yaovi
Apedoe Jnr

Group Head, Information Technology

Information Technology. Before joining

OmniBSIC Bank, he worked with Universal
Merchant Bank (UMB) for 24 years and Epsilon
Systems & Services for 4 years where he
developed Payroll and Reconciliation systems
for commercial banks and some government
institutions.

Sylvester serves as the Group Head of

He is a seasoned Information Technology
Professional, with strengths in System
Development, Networks and Infrastructure, IT
Security and IT Systems Integration. Sylvester
holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Computer
Science from the Kwame Nkrumah University of
Science & Technology (KNUST) and an
International Executive Masters of Business
Administration Degree in Strategy and Project
Management from the Paris Graduate School of
Management, France. He has various
certifications in Cisco (CCNA & CCNP), ITIL v3
and Microsoft, MCP, MCSE.

He is also a certified Project Management
Professional (PMP) from Project Management
Institute, USA. Sylvester, worked in various
capacities with Universal Merchant Bank (UMB)
including, leading the Information Technology
Team, Systems & Infrastructure Team and the IT
Special Project Team.

He was instrumental and the technical lead for
UMB becoming ISO 27001 certified and PCIDSS
compliant. Sylvester was adjudged the Best CIO
for the year 2019 and 2020 respectively by
Ghana Information Technology & Telecoms
Awards, GITTA.

He again led UMB to win awards as the Best Bank
in Cybersecurity Risk Management, by GITTA.
Sylvester is a member of the Information
Systems Audit and Control Association, ISACA
chapter of Ghana.

202 >: 39 :< Annual Report



CORPORATE GOVERN

Management Committees

The Bank has in place other committees to assist the Managing Director in the day-to-day running of
the Bank.

Management Committee

The Committee meets weekly anditsrole includes the following:

¢ Develop andimplement the strategies and policies of the Bank.

*  Manage the day-to-day business affairs of the Bank.

e Prioritise and allocate the Bank's capital, technical and humanresources.

* Establish bestmanagement practices and functional standards.

¢ Maintain a bank-wide system of internal control to manage all Enterprise risks.
* Maintain a bank-wide legal compliance structure.

e Ensure the overall functional and business performance of the Bank are in line with the approved
Strategy.

Assets and Liability Committee (ALCO)

The Managing Director chairs the Asset and Liability Committee. Other members include the Chief
Operating Officer, Head of Treasury, Head of Finance and Strategic Planning, Chief Risk Officer, Head
of Compliance/AMLRO, Head of Operations, Head of Credit and Heads of the Strategic Business Units
(SBU's). The Committee meets weekly.

The role of the Committee includes:

* Review ofthe Bank's Assets and Liabilities fo ensure proper matching of duration and margins.

e Liquidity Management.

* Review ofkey economicindicators and the impact on the Bank's Balance Sheet and profitability.
* Review cost of funds and other key ratiosinrelation to market developments and intfernal targets.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Managing Director. Other members include: Chief
Operating Officer, Divisional Heads, Group Heads, Zonal Heads and Heads of the Strategic Business
Units, Group Heads and Department Heads

The Committee meets weekly.

The responsibilities of the Committee are to:

e Ensureinformation flows and cohesion among Executive Committee members and other Heads of
Department /SBU's.

¢ Share information, educate and keep Departments and Unit Heads fully informed about
developments within the Bank.

e Follow up on projects and business performance of Departments and Unit Heads.

e Provide support to managers and engenderinterdepartmental cooperation.

Systems of Internal Control

The Bank has well-established internal control systems for identifying, managing and monitoring risks.
These are designed to provide reasonable assurance of effectiveness of operations, reliability of
financialreporting and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The independent reports from the confrol functions such as Internal Contfrol and Audit and
Compliance functions of the Bank play key roles in providing objective view and continuing
assessment of the effectiveness and efficiency of the internal control systems. These reports provide
information on breaches or deficienciesin internal controls and recommend their preventive actions.
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To enable efficient assessment of controls, the Board approves policies that guides specific risk and
ensures that these approved policies are kept up to date by all functionsin the organisation.

The systems of internal controls are implemented and monitored by appropriately tfrained personnel
whose duties andreporting lines are clearly definedinline with applicable legislation.

Keyinternal control policies necessary for the institution are below:

Key Policy

Brief Description

Year of
Last

Summary of Key
Changes

Review

and Professional
Practice

Practice serves as a guideline to the
standards that should govern all Directors
and employee dealings with customers,
vendors, colleagues and the general
public.

Credit Management | The credit policy sets out the fundamentall 2023 The policy was

Manual principles, policies and standards by updated fo capture
which credit risk must be managed within the maximum tenure
the Bank. It also sets out the basic credit for each Credit
philosophy and standards by which credit program.
underwriting will occur.

Compliance Risk The policy states the essential principles, 2023 |The policy was

Management roles and responsibilities of the updated with the

Manual Compliance Department within the Bank, responsibility for
its relationship with the Board of Directors, datfa governance
the Executive Management Team, the privacy and dafa
Risk Management Committee, and other protection.
key parties.

Anti-Money This policy articulates the governing 2023 The policy was

Laundering Policy principles and standards approved by the updated to reflect
Board of Directors to ensure compliance the requirement of
with the anti-money laundering laws and the Act 1044 and
regulations and to protect OmniBSIC from the AML/CFT & P
being used for Money Laundering and guidelines 2022
Terrorist Financing as well as the financing
of Proliferation of Weapons of Mass
Destruction.

Expense Policy The Expense Management Policy guides 2022 NA

Manual the Bank towards operational efficiency.

It seeks to ensure that there is value for
money in the expense management
process and due process is followed in the
expense management of the Bank.

Data Protection and | This Data Protection Policy is the reference| 2023 The policy was

Privacy Policy document that sets out how we handle updated to reflect
and manage datfa in Bank. The policies the requirement of
contained in this document are broad the Act 843 and the
and high-level. GDPR

Cyber Security Its manual defines how Information 2023 NA

Manual Security will be set up, managed,
measured, reported on, and developed.

Treasury Policy The policy sets out the guidelines and 2023  |The policy was
practices that underpins the Treasury updated fo reflect
activities of the Bank. changes to the st of

acceptable
instruments by the Bank

Code of Conduct This Code of Conduct and Professional 2023 NA
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Ethics and Professionalism

The Board approved a code of conduct and professional practice policy during the year 2023 o
guide Directors and employees in their day-to-day activities. The principles of the Code of Conduct
and Professional Practice has been communicated and made accessible to all Directors, Key
Management Staff and Employees to guide their activities.

The Code defines the professionalism and integrity required of Directors, Key Management Personnel
and employees and covers compliance with the law, conflict of interest, environmental issues,
reliability of financial reporting, and strict adherence to the principles so as to eliminate the possibility
forillegal and unethical practices.

Additionally, the Board and Management have ensured that awareness programs are organised
periodically on the principles of ethical behaviour sustainable practices and risk awareness to
promote andreinforce the norms and culture of the organisation.

In compliance with the requirement of the policy, the Board of Directors, Management and all other
Employees have signed off as having read and understood the Code of Conduct and Professional
Practice Policy and sanctions fornon-compliance.

Statement of Non-Compliance

We affirm that the Bank largely complied with all laws, regulation and corporate governance
standards necessary for the business of banking during the period. However, exceptions with the
resolution timeline are outlined below:

e Breach

1. Section 7(4) of Corporate Governance Disclosure Directive, 2022 requires thirty per cent (30%)
independent directorship in the Board. The composition of the directorship of the bank fell short of the
30%in 2023 financial year asindicatedin “Board of Directors “section above.

2. Section 54 of the Corporate Governance Directive requires the Audit Committee to be chaired by
an Independent Director. A non — executive Director currently chairs the Committee in an acting
capacity pending the re-appointment of the independent directors in breach of the requirement

e Explanation

The shortfallresulted from the removal of the independent Director who was also the chair of the audit
committee.

¢ ResolutionandTimeline

Directors and shareholders are working to appointindependent Directors to improve the composition
of the board of directors and nominate an Independent Director to chair the Audit Committee by the
end of 2024.
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT INANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a frue and fair view of the financial
position of OmMnIBSIC Bank Ghana LTD (the “Bank”) as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards with the IAS 29 directive issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants Ghana
(ICAG)., and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and
Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

What we have audited

We have audited the financial statements of OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Ltd for the year ended 31
December 2023.

The financial statements comprise:

e thestatement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

e thestatement of comprehensive income forthe year then ended;
e thestatement of changesin equity forthe yearthen ended;

e thestatement of cash flows forthe yearthen ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, comprising a summary of material accounting policy
information and other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of ourreport.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
forour opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (the Code) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants and the independence requirements of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements. We
have fulfiled our other ethicalresponsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Bank's financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide aseparate opinion on these matters.
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT NANCIAL STATEMENTS

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matters ‘ How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment allowance on loans and
advances to customers - GH¢107.27
million

Gross loans and advances to customers
as at 31 December 2023 amount to
GHg687.22 million out of which an
impairment allowance of GH¢g107.27
million was recorded.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) requires
significant judgement in applying the
methodology used in determining the
following estimates:

* Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)
focusing on both the qualitative and
quantitative criteria used by the Bank.

¢ Definition of default in assessing credit
impaired assefs.

e Probability of Default (PD): the
likelihood that borrowers will be
unable to meet their debt obligations
over a particular time horizon.

e Loss given default (LGD): percentage
exposure af risk that is not expected
to be recovered in an event of
default.

e Exposure at default (EAD): amount
expected to be owed the Bank af the
time of default.

e Forward-looking economic
information and scenarios used in the
model.

Notes 2.9.4, 3.2, 5(a) and 16 in the
financial statements set out the
accounting policies, critical estimates and
related judgements used in the
calculation of ECL.

We updated our understanding of the key controls
within the loan origination, approval, monitoring
and recovery processes and fested relevant
controls.

We assessed the criteria applied by management
in determining significant increase in credit risk and
assessed a sample of loans for SICR.

We checked that the applied definition of default
used is consistent with IFRS 9 qualitative default
criteria and days past due backstop indicator.

We assessed the methodology used in
determining the multiple economic scenario for
12-month and lifefime Probability of Default.

We tested the reasonableness of the Loss Given
Default (LGD) by reviewing collateral values along
with assumpftions on haircut, recovery rates and
fime fo realisation.

We checked that the projected EAD for off-
balance sheet exposures over their contractual
period and the projected EAD over the remaining
lifetime of on-balance sheet exposures based on
the behavioural life of revolving facilities were in
compliance with the requirements of IFRS 9.

We assessed the reasonableness of forward-
looking information used in the impairment
calculations by challenging the multiple
economic scenarios used and the weighting
applied.

We tested the appropriateness of disclosures set
out in the financial statements in line with the
requirements of IFRS 9.

202 >: 45 :< Annual Report



REPORT ON THE AUDIT

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matters

NANCIAL STATEMENTS

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses on investment securities —
GHg4.81 million

The gross balance of investment securities af 31
December 2023 was GHg¢3.26 billion. The
associated impairment allowance on the
investment instruments was GH¢4.81 million.

The Government of Ghana announced a
voluntary Domestic Debt Exchange Programme
(DDEP) which sought fo exchange existing eligible
domestic notes and bonds and to suspend debt
service payments on Eurobonds.

The expected credit loss (ECL) for investment
securities is material to the financial statements in
terms of magnitude and level of subjective
judgement applied by Management.

Management segmented the securities intfo a
portfolio of instruments eligible for Ghana's
Domestic Debt Exchange Programme (DDEP)
and those instruments that are not eligible for the
Programme.

A modification loss of GHg10.54 million was
recognised as a result of the exchange of eligible
bonds under the DDEP.

The key areas of significant management
judgement within the ECL calculation are:

e Evaluation of significant increase in credit risk,
definition of default and credit impaired
assets focusing on both the qualitative and
quantitative criteria used by the Bank;

¢ Incorporation of macro-economic inputs and
forward-looking information into the ECL
model; and

e Input assumptions (discount rate and
estimated timing and amount of forecasted
cash flows) applied to estimate the probability
of default (PD), exposure at default (EAD) and
loss given default (LGD).

The accounting policies, crifical estimates and
judgements and impairment charge are set out in
notes 2.9, 3.2(x), 5(d), and 17 to the financial
statements.

We obtained an understanding of the
DDEP based on the Exchange
Memorandum issued by the Government
of Ghana.

We assessed the appropriateness of
management's segmentation of the
portfolio of instruments eligible for the
DDEP and those that are nof.

We tested the appropriateness of the
staging of the investment securities by
independently assessing management's
criteria for significant increase in credit risk
and definition of default.

We evaluated the appropriateness of
macro-economic inputs and forward-
looking information included in the ECL by
comparing to independent industry data.

We assessed the assumptions relating to
discount rate, estimated timing and
amount of forecasted cashflows applied
within the PD, EAD and LGD.

We tested the mathematical accuracy of
the impairment calculation on investment
securities.

We assessed the appropriateness of the
ECL related disclosures for investment
securities in the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS 9.
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT INANCIAL STATEMENTS

Otherinformation

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
Information, Report of the Directors, Corporate Governance Framework, Shareholders' Information,
Value Added Statement and the Annual Declaration on Risk Management but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor'sreport thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this otherinformation, we are required toreport that fact. We have nothing to
reportinthisregard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards with the 1AS 29 directive issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants Ghana (ICAG) andin the mannerrequired by the Companies Act,
2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930), and for
such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations, orhave noreadlistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtainreasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud rrlmoy invc|>|ve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal conftrol;

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank'sinternal control;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates andrelated disclosures made by the Directors:

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, fo modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to
cease fo confinue as a going concern; and
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REPORT ON THE AUDIT INANCIAL STATEMENTS

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and
eventsin amannerthat achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and have communicated with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
wouldreasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report on

the following matters. We confirm that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) in our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, so far as appears from our
examination of those books; and

i) the Bank's statement of financial position and Bank's statement of comprehensive income are in
agreement with the books of account.

In accordance with section 85(2) of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016

(Act 230) we hereby confirm that:

i) the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and the results of
operations forthe period underreview;

i) we were able to obtain all the informatfion and explanations required for the efficient
performance of our duties as Auditor;

i) theBank's fransactions were withinits powers; and

iv) theBankhas,inallmaterialrespects, complied with the provisions of this Act.

With respect to the provisions of the Anti-Money Laundering Act, 2022 (Act 1044), the Anfi-Terrorism
Act, 2008, (Act 762) and the Regulations made under these enactments, we did not identify any
instances of non-compliance based on procedures we performed.

With respect to the provisions of section 21 of the Corporate Governance Disclosure Directive (2022)
issued by Bank of Ghana, we did not identify any instances of non-compliance regarding the Bank's
corporate governance practices andreport, based on procedures we performed.

The engagement partner on the audit resulfing in this Independent Auditor's report is Michael Asiedu-
Antwi (ICAG/P/1138).

%MM%
PricewaterhouseCoopers (ICAG/F/2024/028)
Chartered Accountants

Accra, Ghana
28 March 2024
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Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commission income

Net frading income
Otherincome
Operating income

Net impairment charge
Modification loss
Finance cost

Personnel expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other operating expenses
Profit before tax

Income tax expense
Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Earnings per share (pesewas)-basic
Earnings per share (pesewas)-diluted

10
17
20
11
12
13

31
31

Year ended 31 December

834,820 328,152
(410,207) (212,184)
424,613 115,968
59,220 45,524
(2,993) (1,259)
56,227 44,265
46,883 40,775
6,375 16,884
534,098 217,892
(50,764) (148,719)
(10,538) -
(14,259) (11,277)
(105,203) (66,575)
(44,259) (20,920)
(158,476) (97.912)
150,601 (127,511)
(29,408) -
121,193 (127,511)
121,193 (127,511)
1.60 (0.03)

1.60 (0.03)

The notes on pages 54 to 112 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANC

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana

At 31 December

Assets Note

Cash and balances with Banks 15 1,505,522 816,047
Loans and advances to customers 16 579,945 676,273
Investments 17 3,260,026 1,343,430
Other assefts 18 65,914 45,938
Current tax assets 14 3,564 9.896
Non-current assets held for sale 19 6,009 15,987
Right-of-use assets 20 71,364 74,527
Infangible assets 21 50,429 53,899
Property and equipment 22 139,048 72,548
Total assets 5,681,821 3,108,545
Liabilities

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 23 157,302 121,708
Deposits from customers 24 4,877,699 2,524,752
Other liabilities 25 85,420 35,588
Lease liabilities 20 69,792 56,082
Total liabilities 5,190,213 2,738,130

Shareholders' funds

Stated capital 26 915,948 915,948
Contribution towards capital 27 - 6,000
Statutory reserve 28 64,490 3.893
Credit riskreserve 29 135,745 99,002
Retained earnings-(deficit) 30 (624,575) (654,428)
Total shareholders' funds 491,608 370,415
Total liabilities and shareholders' funds 5,681,821 3,108,545

The notes on pages 41 to 103 are an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 36 to 106 were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March
2024 and signed onits behalf by:

s i

SIMEON PATRICK KYEI DANIEL ASIEDU
Chairman Managing Director

v v
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STATEMENT OF CHANG

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghane
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STATEMENT OF CASH

(All amounts are in thousands of Gha

Year ended 31 December

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations 32 1,893,989 709,293
Tax paid 14 (23.076) (4.159)
Net cash used in operating activities 1,870,913 705,134

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of intangible assets 21 (18,740) (38,632)
Purchase of property and equipment 22 (82,244) (22,141)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 22 1,273 196
Net cash used in investing activities (99.713) (60,577)
Cash flows from financing activities

Finance lease payments 20 (11,5268) (39.579)
Transaction costs on issue of shares 27 - (1,105)
Contribution towards capital 27 - 128,105
Net cash from financing activities (11,526) 87.421
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,759,674 731,978

Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 15 966,443 234,465
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,759,674 731,978
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 15 2,726,117 966,443

The accompanying notes on pages 54 to 112 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Yes we are open on Saturdays
at these branches

Airport Branch Abelemkpe Branch
Spintex Basket Junction Branch

Achimota Branch

Tema Community 11 Branch
' s . East Legon Branch

Adum Addo Kuffour Branch =

Dome Branch

Ahodwo Branch e
; Labone Branch |
Takoradi Harbour Branch \ . %
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghane

1. Reporting entity

OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited is a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Ghana.
The registered office is Atlantic Towers, Airport City, Accra. The Bank operates under the Banks and
Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. The policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) with the IAS 29 Directive issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants Ghana
(ICAG) and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and
Specialised Deposit Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 230).

The ICAG issued a directive in November 2023 to accountants in business and accountants in
practice, together with an update during January 2024 where the ICAG concluded that based onifs
analysis andinterpretation, IAS 29 will not be applicable for December 2023 financial reporting periods
since Ghanais not considered to be operating in a hyperinflationary economy. The implication of the
directive is that the special purpose financial information of the Bank, including the corresponding
figures for the comparative period have not been stated in terms of the measuring unit current at the
end of the reporting period.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
pledged and non-pledged trading assets which are measured at fair value.

The disclosures on risks from financial instruments are presented in the financial risk management
sectioninnote 3.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain crifical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise judgement in the process of applying
the Bank's accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the
financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 5.

2.2 Changesin accounting policies and disclosures
(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Bank
() IFRS 17-Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 as replacement for IFRS 4 Insurance Confracts. It requires a current
measurement model where estimates are remeasured in each reporting period. Contracts are
measured using the building blocks of:

» discounted probability-weighted cash flows

» anexplicitrisk adjustment, and

* a contractual service margin (CSM) representing the unearned profit of the contract which is
recognised asrevenue over the coverage period.

v \J
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2.2 Changesin accounting policies and disclosures (continued)
(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Bank (continued)
(i) IFRS 17 -Insurance Contracts (continued)

The standard allows a choice between recognising changes in discount rates either in the statement
of profit or loss or directly in other comprehensive income. The choice is likely to reflect how insurers
account for their financial assets under IFRS 9.

An optional, simplified premium allocation approach is permitted for the liability for the remaining
coverage for eligible groups of insurance contracts, which are often written by non-life insurers.

There is a modification of the general measurement model called the 'variable fee approach' for
certain contracts written by life insurers where policyholders share in the returns from underlying items.
When applying the variable fee approach, the entity's share of the fair value changes of the
underlying items isincluded in the CSM. The results of insurers using this model are therefore likely to be
less volatile than under the generalmodel.

The new rules will affect the financial statements and key performance indicators of all entities that
issue insurance contracts orinvestment contracts with discretionary participation features.

Targeted amendments made in July 2020 aimed to ease the implementation of the standard by
reducing implementation costs and making it easier for entities to explain the results from applying IFRS
17 toinvestors and others. The amendments also deferred the application date of IFRS 17 to 1 January
2023.

Further amendments made in December 2021 added a fransition optfion that permits an entity to
apply an optional classification overlay in the comparative period(s) presented on initial application
of IFRS 17. The classification overlay applies to all financial assets, including those held in respect of
activities not connected to contracts within the scope of IFRS 17. It allows those assets to be classifiedin
the comparative period(s) in a way that aligns with how the entity expects those assets to be classified
on initial application of IFRS 9. The classification can be applied on an instrument-by-instrument basis.
Entities must disclose separately the amounts of proceeds and costs relating to items produced that
are not an output of the entity's ordinary actfivities.

(ii) Disclosure of Accounting Policies— AmendmentstolAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

The IASB amended IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements to require enfities to disclose their
material rather than their significant accounting policies. The amendments define what is 'material
accounting policy information' (being information that, when considered together with other
information included in an entity's financial statements, can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general-purpose financial statements make on the basis of those
financial statements) and explain how to identify when accounting policy information is material. They
further clarify that immaterial accounting policy information does not need to be disclosed. If it is
disclosed, it should not obscure material accounting information.

To support this amendment, the IASB also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 — Making Materiality
Judgements to provide guidance on how to apply the concept of materiality to accounting policy
disclosures.

(iii) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8

The amendment fo IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors clarifies
how companies should distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates. The distinction is important, because changes in accounting estimates are applied
prospectively to future transactions and other future events, whereas changes in accounting policies
are generally applied retrospectively to past fransactions and other past events as well as the current
period.
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(iii) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendmentsto|1AS 8 (continued)

(iv) Deferred Taxrelated to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction—- Amendments
tolAS 12

The amendments o IAS 12 Income Taxes require companies to recognise deferred tax on transactions
that, on inifial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable and deductible temporary
differences, and will require the recognition of additional deferred tax assets and liabilities. The
amendment should be applied to fransactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented. In addition, entities should recognise deferred tax assets (to the extent
that it is probable that they can be utilised) and deferred tax liabilities at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period for alldeductible and taxable temporary differences associated with:

» right-of-use assets and lease liabilities; and

e decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, and the corresponding amounts recognised
as part of the cost of the related assets.

The cumulative effect of recognising these adjustments is recognised in the opening balance of

retained earnings, or another component of equity, as appropriate.

IAS 12 did not previously address how to account for the tax effects of on-balance sheet leases and
similar fransactions and various approaches were considered acceptable. Some entities may have
already accounted for such tfransactions consistent with the new requirements. These entities will not
be affected by the amendments.

(v) OECD Pillar Two Rules

In December 2021, the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) released
the Pillar Two model rules (the Global AntiBase Erosion Proposal, or 'GloBE') to reform international
corporate taxation. Large multinational enterprises within the scope of the rules are required to
calculate their GloBE effective tax rate for each jurisdiction where they operate. They will be liable to
pay a top-up tax for the difference between their GloBE effective tax rate perjurisdiction and the 15%
minimumrate.

In May 2023, the IASB made narrow-scope amendments to IAS 12 which provide a temporary relief
from the requirement to recognise and disclose deferred taxes arising from enacted or substantively
enacted tax law that implements the Pillar Two model rules, including tax law that implements
qualified domestic minimum top-up taxes described in those rules.

The amendments also require affected companies to disclose:

» the fact that they have applied the exception to recognising and disclosing information about
deferred tax assets and liabilities related to Pillar Two income taxes;

e theircurrenttaxexpense (if any) related fo the Pillar Two income taxes; and

e during the period between the legislation being enacted or substantially enacted and the
legislation becoming effective, known or reasonably estimable information that would help users
of financial statements to understand an entity's exposure to Pillar Two income taxes arising from
that legislation. If this information is not known or reasonably estimable, entities are instead
required to disclose a statement to that effect and information about their progress in assessing the
exposure.

(b) New standards, amendments and interpretationsissued/amended but not effective

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory
for December 31, 2023, reporting periods and have not been early adopted by the Bank. These
standards are not expected to have a materialimpact on the entity in the current or future reporting
periods and on foreseeable future fransactions.
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(b) New standards, amendments and interpretationsissued/amended but not effective (continued)

(i) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1 Non-current Liabilities
with Covenants—- Amendmentsto IAS 1

Amendments made to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements in 2020 and 2022 clarified that
liabilities are classified as either current or noncurrent, depending on the rights that exist at the end of
the reporting period. Classification is unaffected by the entity's expectations or events after the
reporting date (e.g. thereceipt of awaiver or a breach of covenant).

Covenants of loan arrangements will not affect classification of a liability as current or non-current at
the reporting date if the entity must only comply with the covenants after the reporting date. However,
if the entity must comply with a covenant either before or at the reporting date, this will affect the
classification as current or non-current even if the covenant is only tested for compliance after the
reporting date.

The amendments require disclosures if an entity classifies a liability as noncurrent and that liability is
subject to covenants that the entity must comply with within 12 months of the reporting date. The
disclosuresinclude:

e the carrying amount of the liability;
* information aboutthe covenants; and

e facts and circumstances, if any, that indicate that the entity may have difficulty complying with
the covenants.

The amendments also clarify what IAS 1 means when it refers to the 'settlement' of a liability. Terms of a
liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result inits settlement by the fransfer of the enfity's
own equity instrument can only be ignored for the purpose of classifying the liability as current or non-
current if the entity classifies the option as an equity instrument. However, conversion options that are
classified as a liability must be considered when determining the current/non-current classification of
aconvertible note.

(i) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1 Non-current Liabilities
with Covenants - AmendmentstoIAS 1

The amendments must be applied retrospectively in accordance with the normal requirementsin IAS
8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. Special transitional rules apply if
an entity had early adopted the 2020 amendments regarding the classification of liabilities as current
ornon-current.

(ii) Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback—Amendmentsto IFRS 16

In September 2022, the IASB finalised narrow-scope amendments to the requirements for sale and
leaseback transactions in IFRS 16 Leases which explain how an entity accounts for a sale and
leaseback after the date of the fransaction.

The amendments specify that, in measuring the lease liability subsequent to the sale and leaseback,
the seller-lessee determines 'lease payments' and 'revised lease payments' in a way that does not
result in the seller-lessee recognising any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use that it
retains. This could particularly impact sale and leaseback fransactions where the lease payments
include variable payments that do not depend on anindexorarate. 1 January 2024.

iii) Supplierfinance arrangements—- AmendmentstolAS 7 and IFRS 7

The IASB has issued new disclosure requirements about supplier financing arrangements ('SFAs'), after
feedback to an IFRS Interpretations Committee agenda decision highlighted that the information
required by IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures falls short of
meeting userinformation needs.
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(iii) Supplierfinance arrangements—- AmendmentstolAS 7 andIFRS 7 (continued)

The objective of the new disclosures is o provide information about SFAs that enables investors to
assess the effects on an entity's liabilities, cash flows and the exposure to liquidity risk. The new
disclosuresinclude information about the following:

The terms and conditions of SFAs:

1. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are part of SFAs and the line items in which those
liabilities are presented.

2. The carrying amount of the financial liabilities in (b) for which suppliers have already received
payment from the finance providers.

3. The range of payment due dates for both the financial liabilities that are part of SFAs, and
comparable frade payables that are not part of such arrangements.

4.Non-cash changesin the carrying amounts of financial liabilities in (b).

5. Access to SFA facilities and concentration of liquidity risk with finance providers.

The IASB has provided fransitional relief by not requiring comparative information in the first year, and
also not requiring disclosure of specified opening balances. Further, the required disclosures are only
applicable for annual periods during the first year of applicatfion. Therefore, the earliest that the new
disclosures will have to be provided is in annual financial reports for December 2024 year-ends, unless
an entity has a financial year of less than 12 months.

(iv) Sale or contribution of assets between aninvestor and its associate or joint venture - Amendments
toIFRS10and IAS 28

The IASB has made limited scope amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS
28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. The amendments clarify the accounting treatment
for sales or confribution of assets between an investor and their associates or joint ventures. They
confirm that the accounting treatment depends on whether the nonmonetary assets sold or
contributed to an associate or joint venture constitute a 'business' (as defined in IFRS 3 Business
Combinations).

Where the non-monetary assets constitute a business, the investor will recognise the full gain or loss on
the sale or confribution of assets. If the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is
recognised by the investor only to the extent of the other investor's interests in the associate or joint
venture.The amendments apply prospectively.

2.3 Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the Bank's financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial
statements are presentedin Ghana Cedi (GHg), whichis the Bank's functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. The Bank of
Ghana inferbank exchange rates are used fo translate foreign currency items into the functional
currency.

v \J
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2.3 Foreign currency franslation (continued)

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using the closing rate as at the
reporting date. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency
are translated with the exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition; non-monetary items in a
foreign currency that are measured at fair value are tfranslated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in profit orloss.

2.4 Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial instruments are recognised within
'interestincome' and 'interest expense'in profit orloss using the effective interest method. The effective
interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability
and allocatinginterestincome orinterest expense over the relevant period.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments orreceipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, including
prepayment opftions, but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and

points paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interestrate, fransaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

2.4 Fee and commission income

Fee and commissionincome, including transactional fees, account servicing fee, and placement fees
arerecognised as the related services are performed.

Loan commitment fees for loans that are not likely to be drawn down are deferred, together with
related direct costs and recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

2.5 Fee and commission expense

Fees and commission expenses, which relate mainly to fransaction and service fees, are expensed as
therelated services arereceived.

2.6 Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, including
realised and unrealised fair value changes and foreign exchange differences, and fair value gains
andlosses on financial assets measured fair value through profit and loss.

2.7 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive payment is established.

2.8 Financial assets and liabilities

2.9.1 Measurement methods

v \J
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2.8 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)

Amortised cost and effective interestrate

The amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and,
forfinancial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments orreceipts
through the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset (i.e. its amortised cost before any impairment allowance) or to the amortised cost of a
financialliability.

The calculation does not consider expected credif losses and includes transaction costs, premiums or
discounts and fees and points paid or received that are integral to the effective interest rate, such as
origination fees. For purchased or originated credit-impaired ('POCI') financial assets — assetfs that are
credit-impaired at initial recognition — the Bank calculates the credit-adjusted effective interest rate,
which is calculated based on the amortised cost of the financial asset instead of its gross carrying
amountandincorporates the impact of expected creditlosses in estimated future cash flows.

When the Bank revises the estimates of future cash flows, the carrying amount of the respective
financial assets or financial liability is adjusted to reflect the new estimate discounted using the original
effectiveinterestrate. Any changes are recognised in profit orloss.

Initialrecognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Bank becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on frade-date, the date on which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the asset.

At initial recognition, the Bank measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or
minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss,
fransaction costs that are incremental and directly atfributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial asset or financial liability, such as fees and commissions.

Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit orloss. Immediately afterinitialrecognition, an expected credit loss allowance (ECL)
is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and investments in debft instruments
measured at FVOCI, which resultsin an accounting loss being recognised in profit orloss when an asset
isnewly originated.

When the fair value of financial assets and liabilities differs from the transaction price on initial
recognition, the entity recognises the difference as follows:

(a) When the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or
liability (i.e. a Level 1 input) or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable
markets, the difference isrecognised as a gain orloss.

(b) In all other cases, the differences are deferred and the timing of recognition of deferred day one
profit orloss is determined individually. It is either amortised over the life of the instrument, deferred until
the instfrument's fair value can be determined using market observable inputs, or realised through
settlement.
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(i) Financial assets

The Bank appliesIFRS 9 and classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
e Fairvalue through profit orloss (FVPL);

e Fairvalue through other comprehensive income (FVOCI); or

* Amortised cost.

The classification requirements for debt and equity instruments are described below.
Debtinstruments

Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a financial liability from the issuer's
perspective, such asloans andinvestment securities.

Classification and subsequent measurement of debft insfruments depend on:
e theBank'sbusiness model formanaging the asset; and
» the cash flow characteristics of the asset.

Based on these factors, the Bank classifies its debt instruments info one of the following three
measurement categories:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of confractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are not designated at FVPL, are
measured at amortised cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any expected credit
loss allowance recognised and measured. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
'Interestincome' using the effective interestrate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Financial assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and infterest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured aft fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains and losses on the instrument's amortised cost which are recognised in profit or loss. When the
financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss and recognised in 'other operating income'. interest income from these
financial assetsisincludedin'Interestincome' using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in
profit or loss and presented in the profit or loss statement within 'net frading income' in the period in
which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 'interest income' using the
effective interestrate method.

Business model assessment: Business model reflects how the Bank manages the assets in order to
generate cash flows. That is, whether the Bank's objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows
from the assefts oris to collect both the confractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of
assets. If neither of these is applicable (e.g.: financial assets are held for frading purposes), then the
financial assets are classified as part of 'other' business model and measured at FVPL. Factors
considered by the Bank in determining the business model for a group of assets include past
experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset's performance is
evaluated and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and
how managers are compensated. Securities held for frading are held principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term or are part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of arecent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking. These securities
are classified in the 'other' business model and measured at FVPL.
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2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)

() Financial assets (continued)

Debt instruments (continued)

The Bank makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a
portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided
fo Management.

Other factors considered in the determination of the business model include:

e The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.
In particular, whether management's strategy focuses on earning confractual interest revenue,
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the
duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realising cash flows through the sale of the
assets;

e The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within
that business model) and how those risks are managed;

e How managers of the business are compensated —e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

» The frequency, volume and fiming of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not
considered inisolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank's stated objective for
managing the financial assetsis achieved and how cash flows are realised.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis are measured at FVPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor
held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

The Bank may decide to sell financial instruments held under the hold to collect category with the
objective to collect contractual cash lows without necessarily changing its business model.

SPPI assessment: Where the business model is to hold assets o collect contractual cash flows or to
collect contractual cash flows and sell, the Bank assesses whether the financial instruments' cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest (the “SPPItest'). In making this assessment, the Bank
considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement; i.e.
interestincludes only consideration for the fime value of money, creditrisk, other basic lending risks and
a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms
infroduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the
related financial assetis classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The Bank reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the
change. Such changes are expected to be very infrequent and none occurred during the period.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; thatis,

instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence aresidualinterestin
theissuer's net assets. Examples of equity instrumentsinclude basic ordinary shares.
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2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)
Equity instruments (continued)

The Bank subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit orloss, except where
the Bank's Management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Bank's policy is to designate equity
investments as FVOCI when those investments are held for purposes other than to generate
investment returns. When this electionis used, fair value gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including on disposal. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. Dividends, when
representing areturn on such investments, continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income
when the Bank'sright toreceive paymentsis established.

Impairment of financial assets

The Bank assesses on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit loss ('ECL') associated with its debt

instrument assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI and with its exposures arising from loan

commitments and financial guarantee contracts. The Bank recognises aloss allowance for such losses

ateachreporting date. The measurement of ECLreflects:

e An unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes;

e Thetime value of money; and

* Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Modification of loans

The Bank sometimes renegotiates or otherwise modifies the contractual cash flows of loans to

customers. When this happens, the Bank assesses whether or not the new terms are substantially

different to the original terms. The Bank does this by considering, among others, the following factors:

e If the borrower is in financial difficulty, whether the modification merely reduces the contractual
cash flows to amounts the borroweris expected to be able to pay;

» Significant extension of the loan term when the borrower is not in financial difficulty; and

« Significantchange in the interestrate.

If the terms are substantially different, the Bank derecognises the original financial asset and
recognises a 'new' asset at fair value and recalculates a new effective interest rate for the asset. The
date of renegotiation is consequently considered to be the date of initial recognition for impairment
calculation purposes, including for the purpose of determining whether a significant increase in credit
risk has occurred. However, the Bank also assesses whether the new financial asset recognised is
deemed to be credit-impaired at initial recognition, especially in circumstances where the
renegotiation was driven by the debtor being unable to make the originally agreed payments.
Differences in the carrying amount are also recognised in profit or loss as a gain or loss on de-
recognition.
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Equity instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Modification of loans (continued)

If the terms are not substantially different, the renegoftiation or modification does not result in de-
recognition, and the Bank recalculates the gross carrying amount based on the revised cash flows of
the financial asset and recognises a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. The new gross carrying
amountisrecalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the original effective interest rate (or
credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets).

Derecognition other than on a modification

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised where:

e Therightstoreceive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

» TheBankhas transferred itsrights fo receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
fo pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'
arrangement; and

e Either (a) the Bank has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Bank
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but has
fransferred control of the asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and the sum of (i) the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (i) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCl is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest in
transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank is
recognised as aseparate asset orliability. Financial guarantees contracts and loan commitments.

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for alossitincurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks,
financial institutions and others on behalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at the
higher of:

« The amount of the loss allowance; and

e The premium received on inifial recognition less income recognised in accordance with the
principles of IFRS 15.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance is recognised as a
provision. However, for confracts thatinclude both aloan and an undrawn commitment and the Bank
cannoft separately identify the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment component from
those on the loan component, the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment are
recognised together with the loss allowance for the loan. To the extent that the combined expected
credit losses exceed the gross carrying amount of the loan, the expected credit losses are recognised
as a provision.
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2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities

Classification

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as
measured at amortised cost.

Measurement

The 'amortised cost' of a financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation
using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised and the
maturity amount, minus any reduction forimpairment.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modificationis freated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognifion of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amountsis recognised in profit or loss.

2.9.2 Fairvalue measurement

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to fransfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its albsence,
the most advantageous market to which the Bank has access af that date. The fair value of a liability
reflectsits non-performancerisk.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active
market for that insfrument. A market is regarded as active if fransactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation techniques that maximise
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen
valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into accountin
pricing a transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the
fransaction price —i.e., the fair value of the consideration given orreceived. If the Bank determines that
the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced
neither by a quoted price in an active market for anidentical asset or liability nor based on a valuation
technique that uses only data from observable markets, then the financial instrument is initially
measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition
and the tfransaction price.

Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the
instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the
fransactionis closed out.

If an asset or aliability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Bank measures
assets andlong positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price.
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2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
2.9.2 Fair value measurement (continued)

Portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities that are exposed to market risk and credit risk that
are managed by the Bank on the basis of the net exposure to either market or creditf risk are measured
on the basis of a price that would be received to sell a net long position (or paid to transfer a net short
position) for a particular risk exposure. Those portfolio-level adjustments are allocated to the individual
assets and liabilities on the basis of the relative risk adjustment of each of the individual instruments in
the portfolio.

The Bank recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting
period during which the change has occurred.

2.9.3 Reclassification of financial assets

The Bank may choose to reclassify a non-derivative financial asset held for trading out of the fair value
through profit or loss category if the financial asset is no longer held for the purpose of selling it in the
near-term. Financial assets are permitted to be reclassified out of the fair value through profit or loss
category only in rare circumstances arising from a single event that is unusual and highly unlikely to
recurinthe near-term.

In addition, the Bank may choose to reclassify financial out of the fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)
or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) categories if the Bank has the intention
and ability to hold these financial assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity at the date of
reclassification.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the reclassification date. Fair value becomes the new
cost or amortised cost as applicable, and no reversals of fair value gains or losses recorded before
reclassification date are subsequently made. Effective interest rates for financial assets reclassified to
hold to collect categories are determined at the reclassification date. Furtherincreases in estimates of
cash flows adjust effective interestrates prospectively.

On reclassification of a financial asset out of the 'at fair value through profit or loss' category, all
embedded derivatives arere-assessed, and if necessary, separately accounted for.

2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets

The Bank records an allowance for ECLs for all loans and other debft financial assets not held at FVPL,
togetherwith lease receivablesloan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. No impairment
lossis recognised on equity investments.

The allowance is based on the ECLs associated with the probability of default in the next twelve
months unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk since origination. If the financial asset
meets the definition of purchased or originated creditimpaired (POCI), the allowance is based on the
changeinthe ECLs over the life of the asset.

The Bank measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the following, for
which they are measured as 12-month ECL:

e Debtinvestmentsecurities that are determined to have low creditrisk at the reporting date; and
e Ofther financial instruments (other than lease receivables) on which credit risk has not increased
significantly since theirinitialrecognition.

Loss allowances for lease receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The
Bank generally considers a debt security to have low creditrisk when their credit risk rating is equivalent
to the globally understood definition of 'investment grade'. 12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that
result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the
reporting date.
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2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

2.9.5 Offsefting financial instruments

Netting, where financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement
of financial position, occurs if, and only if, there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise an asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. In many cases, even though master netting agreements are in place, the lack of an
intention to seftle on a net basis results in the related assets and liabilities being presented gross in the
statement of financial position.

2.10 Collaterals

The Bank obtains collateral in respect of customer liabilities where this is considered appropriate. The
collateral normally takes the form of cash or securities in respect of other credit insfruments or a lien
over the customer's assets and gives the Bank a claim on these assets for both existing and future
liabilities. Collateral received in the form of securities is not recorded on the statement of financial
position. Collateral received in the form of cash is recorded on the statement of financial position with
a corresponding liability. These items are assigned to deposits received from banks or other counter
parties. Any interest payable or receivable arising is recorded as interest payable or interest income
respectively except for funding costs relating fo trading activities which are recorded in net tfrading
income.

2.11 Leases

The Bankleases several properties. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of up to five (5)
years but may have extension options as described below.

Lease terms are negotfiated on an individual basis and contain a range of different terms and
condifions. The lease agreements do notimpose any covenants other than the security interestsin the
leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for borrowing
pUrposes.

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the
leased assetis available for use by the Bank.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities
include the net present value of the following lease payments:

« fixed payments (includingin-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentivesreceivable;

e variable lease payment that are based on a rate, inifially measured as at the commencement
date;

e amountsexpectedto be payable by the Bank underresidual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of a purchase option if the Bank is reasonably certain to exercise that option;
and

e payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the group exercising that
opfion.
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2.11 Leases (continued)

Lease payments fo be made under reasonably certain extension opftions are also included in the
measurement of the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the Bank, the lessee's incremental
borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment
with similar terms, security and conditions. To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Bank:

e where possible, uses recent third-party financing received by the individual lessee as a starting
point, adjusted to reflect changesin financing conditions since third party financing wasreceived,
and

 makesadjustmentsspecific to the lease, e.g. term, country, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability foreach period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:
e The amount of the initialmeasurement of lease liability;

e Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received

e Anyinifial direct costs, and

e Restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease
tferm on a straight-line basis. If the Bank is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-
use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life. Right-of-use buildings held by the Bank
underIFRS 16 are notrevalued.

Payments associated with short-term leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis
as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-
value leases comprise residential premises formanagement.

Extension and termination options are included in a number of property leases across the Bank. These
are used to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the Bank's
operations. The majority of extension and fermination options held are exercisable only by the Bank
and not by therespective lessor.

2.12 Income tax
Currentincome tax

Income tax payable on taxable profits is recognised as an expense in the period in which the profits
arise. Income taxrecoverable on tax allowable losses is recognised as an asset only to the extent that it
isregarded asrecoverable by offset against current or future taxable profits.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected
to berecovered or paid to the Ghana Revenue Authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial position
date.
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2.12 Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financialreporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

» where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability
in a fransaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit orloss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and itis
probable that the differences willnotreverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused
tfax credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible tfemporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused taxlosses can be utilised except;

Where deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a fransaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the fransaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit orloss; and

e In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
reporting dafe and recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will
allow the deferred tax asset to berecovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the assetisrealised or the liability is settled, based on the taxrates (and taxlaws) that have been
enacted orsubstantively enacted af the reporting date.

Current fax and deferred tax relating to items recognised directly in equity are also recognised in the
statement of changesin equity and notin the statement of comprehensive income.

Deferred and current tax assets and liabilities are only offset when they arise in the same fax reporting
entity and the same taxation authority, and where there is both the legal right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the intention to setftle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, balances held with central banks and
highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Bank in the
management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised costin the statement of financial position.
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2.12 Cash and cash equivalents (continued)
2.14 Property and equipment

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly aftributable to the acquisition of the
asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for theirintended use, the costs
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and
capitalised borrowing costs.

When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property and equipment.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expendifures are included in the asset's carrying amount or are recognised as a separate
asset only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Bank and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of a replaced part is
derecognised. All otherrepair and maintenance costs are charged to profit orloss during the financial
periodin which they are incurred.

Depreciation
Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis to write off

the gross value less residual amounts over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives for the
current and comparative periods are:

Leasehold land and buildings 30 - 50 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5 years
Computers and accessories 4 years

Motor vehicles 4 - 5years

Capital work in progress

Property and equipment under construction is stated at initial cost and depreciated from the date the
asset is made available for use over its estimated useful life. Assets are transferred from capital work in
progress to an appropriate class of property and equipment when commissioned and ready for its
intended use.

Derecognition
Property and equipment are derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to flow to the Bank from either their use or disposal. The gain or loss on disposal of an item of

property and equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying
amount of the item of property and equipment andis recognised directly in profit orloss.
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Derecognition (continued)
2.15 Intangible assets

Computer software

Infangible assets comprise computer software licences. Infangible assets are recognised at cost.
Infangible assets with a definite useful life are amortised using the straight-line method over their
estimated usefullife. Atthe end of eachreporting period, intangible assets are reviewed forindications
of impairment or changes in estimated future economic benefits. If such indications exist, the
intangible assets are analysed to assess whether their carrying amount is fully recoverable. An
impairmentlossisrecognised if the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.

2.16 Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held-for-sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered
primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such assets are generally measured at lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Impairment losses on inifial classification as held-for-sale and subsequent gains and losses on
remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss. Once classified as held-for-sale, property and
equipment are nolonger amortised or depreciated.

2.17 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Bank's non-financial assets other than deferred income tax assets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any
such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of
cash generating units are allocated first fo reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the units and then fo reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro
rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unitis the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and therisks specific fo the asset.

Inrespect of other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting
date forany indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. Animpairment lossisreversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used fo determine the recoverable amount, and only to the
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had beenrecognised.

2.18 Deposits and borrowings

Deposits from customers and borrowings from other banks are the Bank's sources of debt funding.
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of fransaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of fransaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.
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2.18 Deposits and borrowings (continued)

2.19 Employee benéefits

Defined contribution plans

The Bank operates a defined conftribution plan. The Bank and its employees contribute to a defined
contribution pension scheme. The Bank pays contributions on a mandatory basis and has no further
payment obligations on the contributions to be made. Obligations for conftributions to defined
contribution plans are recognised as an expense in profit orloss when they are due.

Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as salaries and other benefits, are accounted for on an accruals
basis over the period which employees have provided services in the year. Bonuses are recognised to
the extent that the Bank has a present obligation to its employees that can be measuredreliably.

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
astherelated serviceis provided.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Bank is demonstrably committed,
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to terminate employment before
the normal retirement date. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised if the
Bank has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be
accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimatedreliably.

2.20 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events that can be reliably estimated and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination penalties and
employee termination payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations which are likely to result in an outflow to settle related
classes of obligations as a whole, a provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with
respectto any oneitemincludedinthe same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of expenditures expected to be required to settle
obligations using pre-tax rates that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and
risks specific to the obligation. The unwinding of the discount due to the passage of fime should be
included as part of interest expense in profit orloss.

Contingent liabilities

A confingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Bank, or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to setftle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficientreliability. If the likelihood of an outflow of resourcesisremote, the possible obligationis neither
a provision nor a contingent liability and no disclosure is made.
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2.21 Stated capital

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and presented as stated capital. All shares are issued at no par
value. Incremental costs that are directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are
deducted from the initial measurement of the equity instruments.

Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividends on the Bank's ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid or,
appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the
reporting period.

2.22 Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders by the number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the period. The Bank has no convertible notes and share options, which
could potentially dilute its EPS and therefore the Bank's Basic and diluted EPS are essentially the same.

2.21 Post balance sheet events

Events subsequent to the reporting date are reflected in the financial statements only to the extent
that theyrelate to the yearunder consideration and the effectis material.

3. Financial risk management

The Bank's business involves taking on risks in a targeted manner and managing them professionally.
The core functions of the Bank's risk management are to identify all key risks for the Bank, measure these
risks, manage the risk positions and determine capital allocations. The Bank regularly reviews its risk
management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best market practice.
The Bank's aim is fo achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise potential
adverse effects on the Bank's financial performance. The Bank defines risk as the possibility of losses or
profits foregone, which may be caused by internal or external factors.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk
management framework. Under this framework, the Board has established separate independent
bodies responsible for managing and monitoring risks. These include, Board sub-committees,
Management Credit Committee (MCC), Risk Management Department, and the Asset and Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) which are responsible for developing and monitoring the Bank's risk
management policies in their specified areas. All committees report regularly to the Board of Directors
on their activities.

The Bank's risk management policies are established to analyse the risks faced by the Bank, to set
appropriate risk limits and confrols, and to monitor risks and adherence fo limits. The Bank, through its
fraining and management standards and procedures, aims fo develop a disciplined and constructive
confrolenvironment, in which allemployees understand theirroles and obligations.

The risks arising from financial instruments to which the Bank is exposed are financial risks, which
includes creditrisk, liquidity risk and market risk.
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3.1 Creditrisk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Bank's customers, clients or market
counterparties fail to fulfil their contractual obligations to the Bank. Credit risk arises mainly from
commercial and consumer loans and advances and loan commitments arising from such lending
activities, but can also arise from debt securities credit enhancements, financial guarantees, letters of
credit, endorsements and acceptances.

Creditrisk is the single largest risk for the Bank's business; the directors therefore carefully manage the
exposure to credit risk. The credit risk management and control are centralised in a credit risk
management team headed by the Chief Risk Officer, who reports to the Board of Directors.

3.1.1 Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Bank structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk
accepted inrelation to one borrower, or groups of borrowers, and to industry segments. Such risks are
monitored on a revolving basis and subject to an annual or more frequent review, when considered
necessary. Limits on the level of credit risk by product, industry sector and country are approved
annually by the Board of Directors.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks and brokers is further restricted by sub-limits
covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily delivery risk limits in relation to trading items
such as forward foreign exchange contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.
Lending limits are reviewed in response to changing market and economic conditions and
assessments of probability of default.

The Bank also employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate credit risk. The most tfraditional of
these is the taking of security for funds advanced, which is common practice. The Bank implements
guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of collateral or credit risk mitigation.

Collaterals

The principal collateral types forloans and advances are:

e Mortgagesoverresidential properties.

» Chargesoverbusiness assets such as premises, inventory and accountsreceivable.
e Chargesoverfinancialinstruments such as debt securities and equities.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and advances depends on the nature of
the instfrument.

The Bank closely monitors collateral held for financial assets considered to be credit impaired, as it
becomes more likely that the Bank will take possession of collateral to mitigate potential creditlosses.

Impairment and provisioning policies

A provision for expected credit losses is established for all financial assets, except for financial assets
classified or designated as FVPL and equity securities designated as FVYOCI, which are not subject to
impairment assessment. Assets subject to impairment assessment include loans and advances o
customers, non-trading debt securities and other financial assets. These are carried at amortised cost
and presented net of the provision for expected credit losses on the consolidated and separate
statements of financial position.
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3.1 Creditrisk management (continued)

Off-balance sheet items subject to impairment assessment include financial guarantees, letters of
credit and undrawn loan commitments. The provision for expected credit losses for off-balance sheet
products subject to impairment assessment is separately calculated and recognised as provisions in
otherliabilities.

The Bank measures the provision for expected credit losses at each reporting date according to a
three-stage expected credit loss impairment model which is based on changes in credit risk of
financial assets since initial recognition.

Write-off policy

The Bank writes off aloan balance (and any related allowances forimpairment losses) when the Bank
determines that the loans are uncollectible. This determination is reached after considering
information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the borrower's financial position such that
the borrower can no longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to
pay back the entire exposure.

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement
Expected credit loss impairment model

The Bank's allowance for credit losses calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. The expected
credit loss impairment model reflects the present value of all cash shortfalls related to default events
either over the following twelve months or over the expected life of a financial instrument depending
on credit deterioration frominception.

The allowance for credit losses reflects an unbiased, probability-weighted outcome which considers
multfiple scenarios based onreasonable and supportable forecasts.

The Bank's allowance for credit losses calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their inferdependencies. The expected
credit loss impairment model reflects the present value of all cash shortfalls related to default events
either over the following twelve months or over the expected life of a financial insfrument depending
on credit deterioration from inception. The allowance for credit losses reflects an unbiased,
probability-weighted outcome which considers multiple scenarios based on reasonable and
supportable forecasts.

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement

The Bank adopts a three-stage approach for impairment assessment based on changes in credit

quality since initial recognition:

(1) Stage 1 — Where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since inifial
recognition of a financial instrument, an amount equal to 12 months expected credit loss is
recorded. The expected creditlossis computed using a probability of default occurring over the
next 12 months. For those instruments with a remaining maturity of less than 12 months, a
probability of default corresponding fo remaining term to maturity is used.

(ii) Stage 2 - When a financial instrument experiences a SICR subsequent to origination but is not
considered to be in default, it is included in Stage 2. This requires the computation of expected
credit loss based on the probability of default over the remaining estimated life of the financial
instrument.

(i)  Stage 3 - Financial instruments that are considered to be in default are included in this stage.
Similarto Stage 2, the allowance for creditlosses captures the lifetime expected credif losses.
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3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

The guiding principle for ECL modelis to reflect the general pattern of deterioration orimprovementin
the credit quality of financial instruments since initial recognition. The ECL allowance is based on credit
losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (lifetime expected credit loss) unless there has been
no significantincrease in creditrisk since origination.

Measuring ECL - Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques

(i) Measurement

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:

e financial assets that are not credit-impaired atf the reporting date: as the present value of all cash
shortfalls (i.e., the difference between the cash flows due to the Bank in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Bank expectstoreceive);

e financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows;

e undrawnloan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contfractual cash
flows that are due o the Bank if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Bank
expectstoreceive; and

« financial guarantee contracts: the expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts
that the Bank expectstorecover.

Measuring ECL-Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques
(ii) Restructured financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced
with a new one due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the
financial asset should be derecognised and ECL are measured as follows:

e Ifthe expectedrestructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected
cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating the cash shortfalls
from the existing asset.

e Ifthe expectedrestructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair
value of the new asset is freated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of
its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing
financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reporting date
using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

At eachreporting date, the Bank assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt
financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired’ when one or
more events that have a defrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
have occurred. The Bank defines a financial instrument as in default, which is fully aligned with the
definition of credit-impaired, when it meets one of more of the following criteria:
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Credit-impaired financial assets (continued)
Quantitative criteria
The borrower is more than 920 days past due on its contractual payments.

Qualitative criteria

The borrower meets unlikeliness to pay criteria, which indicates that the borrower is in significant

financial difficulty. These are instances where:

e Theborrowerisinlong-term forbearance, insolvent or deceased;

e The borrowerisin breach of financial covenant(s);

* Anactive market forthat financial asset has disappeared because of financial difficulties

e Concessions have been made by the Bankrelating to the borrower's financial difficulty,

e Itisbecoming probable that the borrower will enter financial difficulty;

e Itisbecoming probable that the borrower willenter bankruptcy;

e Financial assets are purchased or originated at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit
losses.

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower's condition is usually
considered to be credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual
cash flows hasreduced significantly and there are no otherindicators ofimpairment.

The criteria above have been applied to all financial instruments held by the Bank and are consistent
with the definition of default used for internal credit risk management purposes. The default definition
has been applied consistently to model the Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and
Loss given Default (LGD) throughout the Bank's expected loss calculations.

Aninstrument is considered to no longer be in default (i.e. fo have cured) when it no longer meets any
of the default criteria for a consecutive period of six (6) months.

(iv) Presentation of allowance for ECLin the statement of financial position.

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

e Financial assets measured at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the
assefts;

e Loancommitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a provision;

*  Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component, and the Bank
cannotidentify the ECL on the loan commitment component separately from those on the drawn
component: the Bank presents a combined loss allowance for both components. The combined
amountis presented as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the drawn component. Any
excess of the loss allowance over the gross amount of the drawn component is presented as a
provision; and

e Debtinstruments measured at FVOCI: no loss allowance isrecognised in the statement of financial
position because the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value. However, the loss
allowance s disclosed andisrecognised in the fair value reserve.
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Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position (continued)
(v) Write-offs

Loans and debt securities are written off (either partially orin full) when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the Bank determines that the borrower does not have assets
or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the
write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activitiesin
orderto comply with the Bank's procedures forrecovery of amounts due.

(vi) Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques: Exposure at Default (EAD),
Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Given Default (LGD)

ECL is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or lifetime basis depending on whether a significant
increase in credit risk has occurred since initial recognition or whether an asset is considered to be
credit-impaired. Expected credit losses are the discounted product of the PD, EAD, and LGD, defined
as follows:

e« The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation (as per
“Definition of default and credit-impaired” above), either over the next 12 months (12M PD), or
over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation. This 12M PD is used to calculate 12-
month ECLs. The Lifetime PD is used to calculate lifetime ECLs for stage 2 and 3 exposures.

e« EADisbased onthe amounts the Bank expects to be owed at the time of default, over the next 12
months (12M EAD) or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime EAD). For example, for a revolving
commitment, the Bank includes the current drawn balance plus any further amount that is
expectedtobe drawn up to the current contractual limit by the time of default, should it occur.

* Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the Bank's expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability of
collateral or other credit support. LGD is expressed as a percentage loss per unit of exposure at the
fime of default (EAD). LGD is calculated on a 12-month or lifetime basis, where 12-month LGD is the
percentage of loss expected to be made if the default occurs in the next 12 months and Lifetime
LGD is the percentage of loss expected to be made if the default occurs over the remaining
expected lifetime of the loan.

The ECL is determined by projecting the PD, LGD and EAD for each future month and for each
individual exposure or collective segment. These three components are multiplied together and
adjusted for the likelihood of survival (i.e.: the exposure has not prepaid or defaulted in an earlier
month). The discount rate used in the ECL calculation is the original effective interest rate or an
approximation thereof.

The Lifetime PD is developed by applying a maturity profile to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile
looks at how defaults develop on a portfolio from the point of initial recognition throughout the lifetime
of the loans. The maturity profile is based on historical observed data and is assumed to be the same
across all assets within a portfolio and credit grade band. Thisis supported by historical analysis.

The 12-month and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile, which varies
by producttype:

e For amortising products and bullet repayment loans, this is based on the contractual repayments
owed by the borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis. This will also be adjusted for any expected
overpayments made by a borrower. Early repayment/refinance assumptions are also
incorporatedinto the calculation.

3 50 RETTER



DSS

% Wt{

E

2 0
EQ
z 9
= @
@0

solut

@® +233 (0) 307086000
Q +233( 55

with our tailored Trade Finance
OmmB$I§

Experience seamliess transactions
s




(All amounts are in thousands of Ghane

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

(vi) Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques: Exposure at Default (EAD),
Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Given Default (LGD) (continued)

e Forrevolving products, the exposure at default is predicted by taking current drawn balance and
adding a “credit conversion factor” which allows for the expected drawdown of the remaining
limit by the fime of default. These assumptions vary by product type and current limit utilisation
band, based on analysis of the Bank's recent default data. The 12-month and lifetime LGDs are
determined based on the factors which impact the recoveries made post default. These vary by
product type.

Forward-looking economic information is also included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD,
EAD and LGD. These assumptions vary by product type. The assumptions underlying the ECL
calculation —such as how the maturity profile of the PDs and how collateral values change efc. — are
monitored and reviewed on a semi-annual basis. There have been no significant changes in
estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the reporting period.

(vii) Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR)

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk
(SICR) for exposures since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the
remaining expected life from the reporting date and the date of initial recognition. The assessment
considers borrower-specific quantitative and qualitative information without consideration of
collateral, and the impact of forward-looking macroeconomic factors. The common assessments for
SICR on retail and non-retail portfolios include macroeconomic outlook, management judgement,
and delinquency and monitoring. Forward looking macroeconomic factors are a key component of
the macroeconomic outlook. The importance and relevance of each specific macroeconomic
factordepends on factors such as the type of product, industry, borrower, geographicalregion etc.

(viii) Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models

The assessment of significant increase in credit risk (SICR) and the calculation of ECL both incorporate
forward-looking information. The Bank has performed historical analysis and identified the key
economic variables impacting credit risk and expected credit losses for each portfolio. These
economic variables and their associatedimpact on the PD, EAD and LGD vary by financialinstrument.

The forward-looking economic information affecting the ECL model are as follows:

e GDP Growth — GDP growth is used to assess the relative health of the economy. Forward looking
informationisincorporated by using the projected GDP growthrate for the current year as a base.

e Consumer price index (CPI) — CPlis used due to its influence on monetary policy and on interest
rates. Interest rate has animpact on borrowers' likelihood of default. Forward looking information is
incorporated by using the expected change ininflation rates for the next three quarters.

(ix) Economic Variable Assumptions

The most significant period end assumptions used for the ECL estimate as at 31 December 2023 are set
out below.

Consumer
Scenario Weight GDP growth Price Index
%o %o %
Base case 40 1.16 40.28
GDP up; CPlup 10 2.69 23.16
GDP down; CPl down 10 4.59 11.5
GDP up; CPI down 8 4.59 8
GDP down; CPl up 32 5.00 8
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3.2 Expected credit loss measurement (continued)
(x) Investment securities

The Bank's investments comprise investments in government securities, equity securities listed on the
Ghana Stock Exchange and other unlisted equity investments.

Impact of Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange Programme (DDEP) oninvestment securities

On 5 December 2023, the Government of Ghana announced Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange
Programme (DDEP). The Programme invited eligible bondholders to voluntarily exchange eligible local
currency bonds issued by the Government of Ghana, ESLA and Daakye bonds for a new series of
bonds to be issued by the Government. Subsequently on 4September 2023, the Government further
invited eligible holders of Cocoa Bills and local dollar bonds to exchange them for new bonds to be
issuedto them.

In 2023 the Bank successfully exchanged GHS 432.1 million Government of Ghana Cedi bonds, GHS
GHS413.4 million COCOBOD bonds and GHS22.9 million Government of Ghana USD bonds for a series
of new bonds with maturity dates commencing from 2027-2038, 2024-2028 and 2027-2028 respectively,
through the Ghana Domestic Debt Exchange Programme. A modification loss of GHS10.5 million was
recognised as aresult of the exchange of bonds.

3.2.1 Maximum exposure to creditrisk before collateral held

The following tables show the analyses of the credit risk exposure of financial instruments. The Bank's
maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the net carrying amounts of the financial assets with
the exception of financial and other guaranteesissued by the Bank for which the maximum exposure
to creditriskis represented by the maximum amount the Bank would have to pay if the guarantees are

calledon.
2023 2022
GH¢’'000 GH¢’000

On-balance sheet financial assets subject to impairment

Balances with banks 1,413,923 763,721
Loans and advances to customers 579,945 676,273
Non-trading assets 3,260,026 1,343,430
Other financial assefts 46,797 37.008

5,300,691 2,820,432

Off-balance sheet financial assets subject to impairment

Letters of credit - 19,828
Guarantees 1,230,860 825,095
1,230,860 844,923
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3.2 Expected creditloss measurement(continued)
3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument

The Bank's credit exposures were categorised under IFRS 9 as follows:

« Stage 1-Atinitialrecognition and no significantincrease in creditrisk afterinitial recognition

e Stage 2-Significantincrease in creditrisk since initialrecognition

e Stage 3-Creditimpaired

The tables below show the credit quality by class of financial assetfs subject to impairment and the
allowance forimpairment losses held by the Bank against those assets.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime

ECL ECL ECL
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000

GH¢'000

At 31 December 2023

Balances with banks 1,413,923 - - 1,413,923
Loans and advances to customers 352,249 51,459 283,510 687,218
Non-trading assets 2,429,294 835,544 3,264,838
Other financial assets 46,797 - - 46,797
Gross carrying amount 4,242,263 51,459 1,119,054 5,412,776
Expected credit loss (21,334) (55) (20.,696) (112,085)
Carrying amount 4,220,929 51,404 1,028,358 5,300,691

Off-balance sheet exposures
Guarantees 1,230,860 - - 1,230,860
Gross carrying amount 1,230,860 - - 1,230,860

Expected credif loss on
off-balance sheet exposures (29,123) - - (29.123)
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3.2 Expected creditloss measurement(continued)

3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument (continued)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime

ECL ECL ECL

GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GHg¢’'000

At 31 December 2022

Balances with banks 763,721 - - 763,721
Loans and advances to customers 531,426 3,701 242,699 777,826
Nontrading assets - 924,533 563,882 1,488,415
Other financial assets 37.008 - - 37.008
Gross carrying amount 1,332,155 928,234 806,581 3,066,970
Expected credif loss - (18.353) (228,185) (246,538)
Carrying amount 1,332,155 909.881 578,396 2,820,432

Off-balance sheet exposures

Letters of credit 19,828 - - 19,828
Guarantees 825,095 - - 825,095
Gross carrying amount 844,923 - - 844,923

Expected credit loss on
off-balance sheet exposures (13,734) - - (13,734)

The table below shows the analysis of the credit quality of loans and advances and allowance for
impairmentlosses held by the Bank.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime
ECL ECL ECL

GHge'000 GHge'000 GHge’'000 GH¢'000

At 31 December 2023

Overdrafts 76,235 - 42,971 119,206
Term loans 276,014 51,459 240,539 568,012
Gross carrying amount 352,249 51,459 283,510 687,218
Expected credit loss (21,334) (55) (85,884) (107,273)
Carrying amount 330,915 51,404 197.626 579,945
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3.2 Expected creditloss measurement(continued)

3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument (continued)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime

ECL ECL ECL

GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GHg¢'000

At 31 December 2022

Overdrafts 41,433 205 34,570 76,208
Term loans 489,993 3.496 208,129 701,618
Gross carrying amount 531,426 3,701 242,699 777,826
Expected credit loss (6,764) (104) (94,685) (101,553)

524,662 3.597 148,014 676,273

3.2.3 Collaterals and other credit enhancements

Collateral held as security for financial assets other thanloans and advances depends on the nature of
the instrument. Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are generally secured; revolving
individual credit facilities are generally unsecured.

In addition, in order to minimise the credit loss, the Bank will seek additional collateral from the
counterparty as soon as impairment indicators are identified for the relevant individual loans and
advances.

The Bank's policies regarding obtaining collateral have not significantly changed during the reporting
period and there has been no significant change in the overall quality of the collateral held by the
Banksince the prioryear.

The Bank closely monitors collateral held for financial assets considered to be credit-impaired, as it
becomes more likely that the Bank will take possession of collateral fo mitigate potential creditlosses.

3.2.4 Repossessed collateral

The type and carrying amount of collateral that the Bank has taken possession of in the period are
measured at the lower of its' carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The details of repossessed

collateralheld by the Bank as at the reporfing date was as follows:
2023 2022
GHg¢'000 GH¢'000

Commercial properties 6,009 15,987

2023 >: 86 : Annual Report



(All amounts are in thousands of Ghane

3.3 Liquidityrisk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset when they fall due.

3.3.1 Management of liquidity risk

The Bank maintains a portfolio of liquid assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment
securifies, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure that sufficient
liquidity is maintained within the Bank in order fo meet all obligations, repay depositors, fulfil
commitments to lend and meet any other commitments when they fall due.

The Bank's treasury also monitors unmatched medium-term assets, the level and type of undrawn
lending commitments, the usage of overdraft facilities and the impact of contingent liabilities such as
standby letters of credit and guarantees.

Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by the Treasury Department to maintain a wide
diversification by currency, provider, product and term.

Liquidity policies and procedures are subject toreview and approval by ALCO.
3.3.2 Exposure toliquidity risk
The table below presents the cash flows payable under non-derivative financial liabilities and assets

held for managing liquidity risk by remaining contractual maturities at the reporting date. The amounts
disclosedin the table are the confractual undiscounted cash flows.

Upto3 3to 12 Over
months months 1 year

Total

GHge’'000 GHge’000 GH¢'000

GH¢'000

At 31 December 2023
Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 160,933 - - 160,933
Customer deposits 3,250,806 1,385,284 619,218 5,255,308
Ofther financial liabilities 56,297 - - 56,297
Lease liabilities 685 18,307 60,161 79,153

3,468,721 1,403,591 679,379 5,551,691
Cash and balances with banks 1,505,522 - - 1,505,522
Loans and advances to customers 330,915 51,404 197,626 579,945
Nontrading assets 2,161,453 289,388 809,185 3,260,026
Ofther financial assets 46,797 - - 46,797

4,044,687 340,792 1,006,811 5,392,290
Liquidity gap 575,966 (1,062,799) 327,432 (159,401)
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3.3 Liquidityrisk (continued)
3.3.2 Exposure to liquidity risk (continued)

Upto 3 3to12 (0)V/:1

months months 1 year Total
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000

At 31 December 2022
Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 121,708 - - 121,708
Customer deposits 1,609,632 702,695 301,677 2,614,004
Other liabilities 21,854 - - 21,854
Lease liabilities 301 7,083 58,232 65,616

1,753,495 709,778 359,909 2,823,182
Cash and balances with banks 816,047 - - 816,047
Loans andadvances to customers 372,701 181,056 122,516 676,273
Non-trading assets 658,162 316,276 368,992 1,343,430
Other financial assefts 37,008 37,008

1,883,918 497,332 491,508 2,872,758
Liquidity gap 130,423 (212,446) 131,599 49,576

3.4 Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market conditfions (inferest rates, exchange
rates and equity prices) during the year. Positions that expose the Bank to markeft risk can be trading or
non-trading related. Trading risk comprises positions that the Bank holds as part of its frading or market-
making activities, whereas non-trading risk includes discretionary positions that the Bank undertake for
liquidity.

3.4.1 Risk identification

Overall responsibility for management of market risk rests with Assets and Liability Committee (ALCO).
The Risk Department is responsible for the development of detailed market risk management policies
(subject to review and approval by ALCO) and for the day-to-day implementation of those policies.
The Board Sub-Committee on Risk Management has oversight responsibility for market risk
management.

3.4.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the exposure of current and future earnings and capital to adverse changes in the
level of interest rates. Exposure to interest rate risk canresult from a variety of factors, including:

(i) Differences between the fiming of market interest rate changes and the timing of cash flows
(repricingrisk);

(i) Changes in the market interest rates producing different effects on yields on similar instruments
with different maturities (yield curverisk); and

(i) Changesin the level of market interest rates producing different effects on rates received or paid
oninstruments with similar repricing characteristics (basis risk).
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3.4 Marketrisk (continued)
3.4.2 Interest rate risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Bank's exposure to interest rate risks.

Non-
Upto3 3to 12 Over interest

Total
GH¢’'000

months months 1 year bearing
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2023

Balances with banks 565,977 - - 847,946 1,413,923
Loans and advances 330,915 51,404 197,626 - 579,945
Nontrading assets 2,161,453 289,388 809,185 - 3,260,026
Other financial assets 46,797 - - - 46,797
3,105,142 340,792 1,006,811 847,946 5,300,691
Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 157,302 - - - 157,302
Customer deposits 3,003,554 1,311,220 562,925 - 4,877,699
Other liabilities - - - 56,297 56,297
Lease liabilities 678 12,883 56,231 - 69,792
3,161,534 1,324,103 619,156 56,297 5,161,090
Interest re -pricing gap (56,392) (983,311) 387,655 791,649 139,601
At 31 December 2022
Balances with banks 255,309 - - 508,412 763,721
Loans and advances 372,701 181,056 122,516 - 676,273
Non-trading assets 658,162 316,276 368,992 - 1,343,430
Other financial assets - - - 37.008 37.008
1,286,172 497.332 491,508 545,420 2,820,432
Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 121,708 - - - 121,708
Customer deposits 832,978 402,605 172,844 1,116,325 2,524,752
Other liabilities - - - 21,854 21,854
Lease liabilities 301 6,050 49,731 - 56,082
954,987 408,655 222,575 1,138,179 2,724,396
Interest re-pricing gap 331,185 88.677 268,933 (592,759) 96,036

3 o7 TR



NOTES

I
(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana

3.4 Marketrisk (continued)
3.4.3 Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is measured through the statement of comprehensive income. The Bank takes
on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its
financial position and cash flows. The table below summarises the Bank's exposure by currency
exchange rates onits financial position and cash flows.

usbD EUR GBP Others Total

GH¢'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2023
Cash and balances with

banks 13,9912 69,939 4,573 29,487 243,911
Loans and advances 48,969 - - - 48,969
Non-trading assefts 24,910 - - - 24,910
Other financial assets 9 7 - - 16
213,800 69,946 4,573 29,487 317,806
Customer deposits 507,197 67,445 3,900 5,645 584,187
Net onbalance sheet
exposure (293,397) 2,501 673 23,842 (266,381)
Increase in currency rate
(cedi depreciation 3%) (284,595) 2,426 653 23,127 (258.389)
Effect on profit before tax (8.802) 75 20 715 (7,992)
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3.4 Marketrisk (continued)

3.4.3 Foreign exchange risk (continued)

usbD EUR (e]:]4 Others Total

GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000

At 31 December 2022
Cash and balances with

banks 11,025 1,428 312 613 13,378
Loans and advances 6,362 25 10 135 6,532
Nontrading assefts 35,120 4,658 39.778
Other financial assets 2,084 2,084

54,591 6,111 322 748 61,772

Deposits from banks and

other financial instfitutions 4,075 - - - 4,075
Customer deposits 15,586 1,161 170 817 17,734
Other liabilities 35218 4,818 218 - 40,254

54,879 5,979 388 817 62,063

Net on-balance sheet

exposure (288) 132 (66) (69) (291)
hossehoweolEe pm % @ o) @
Effect on profit before tax (?) 4 (2) (2) (?)
- ‘
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3.5 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are fraded in active markets are based on
quoted market prices or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments, the Bank
determines fair values using other valuation techniques.

For financial instruments that tfrade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair value is less
objective, and requires varying degrees of judgement depending on liquidity, concentration,
uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumptions and otherrisks affecting the specific instrument.

Valuation models

The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy, whichreflects the significance of
inputs used in making the measurements.

* Level 1: inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
instfruments.

. Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued
using quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments, quoted prices for identical or
similarinstrumentsin markets that are considered less than active, or other valuation techniquesin
which allsignificantinputs are directly orindirectly observable from market data.

+ Level3:inputsthat are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant effect on the instrument's valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar insfruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required toreflect differences between the instruments.

Valuation techniques include net present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison with
similar instruments for which market observable prices exist and other valuation models. Assumptions
and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, credit spreads
and other premiums used in estimating discount rates and foreign currency exchange rates and
expected price volatilities and correlations.

The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair value measurement that reflects the price
that would bereceived to sell the asset or paid to fransfer the liability in an orderly fransaction between
market participants at the measurement date. Availability of observable market prices and model
inputs reduces the need for management judgement and estimatfion and also reduces the
uncertainty associated with determining fair values. Availability of observable market prices and
inputs varies depending on the products and markets and is prone to changes based on specific
eventsand general conditionsin the financial markets.

The Bank did not have any financial instruments measured at fair value as at 31 December 2023 (2022:
Nil).
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The Bank's objectives when managing capital include:

« Complying with capitalrequirements set by the Bank of Ghana;

» Safeguarding the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern to enable it to continue providing
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

e Maintaining astrong capital base to support the development of its business.

The Capital Requirements Directive (CRD) requires banks tfo implement Pillar 1 principles of Basel ll. The
Capital Requirement Directive (CRD) has four main parts. The first part provides principles for capital
management and the constituents of eligible regulatory capital. The second, third and fourth parts
provide guidance on the role of the board in the management of credit, operational and market risk
respectively. Guidelines for the computation of credit risk weighted asset, operational and market risk
capitalcharges are also detailedin the CRD document.

Capitaladequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily by management, employing

techniques based on guidelines developed by the Basel Committee as implemented by Bank of

Ghana for supervisory purposes. The required information is filed with Bank of Ghana on a monthly

basis. Bank of Ghanarequires each bank to:

(a)  Hold a minimum capital of GHgz400 million; and

(o)  Maintain a ratio of total regulatory capital to risk-weighted assets above a required minimum
as advised by the Bank of Ghana.

The Bank's regulatory capital is divided into two fiers:

e« Common Equity Tier 1 capital: includes ordinary (common) sharesissued by the bank that meet the
criteria for classification as ordinary shares for regulatory purposes, retained earnings, statutory
reserves and disclosed reserves after deducting specified assets such as intangibles and certain
classes ofinvestments.

e Common Equity Tier 2 capital: includes qualifying subordinated loan capital, property revaluation
reserves and unrealised gains arising on the fair valuation of instruments held as hold to collect and
sell.

The risk-weighted assets are measured using the standardised approach to reflect an estimate of
credit, market and operational risks associated with each counterparty for on and off-balance sheet
exposures.

The Bank of Ghana revised the required ratio of total regulatory capital to risk-weighted assets to 10%
as part of regulatory reliefs for Banks to address the potential impact from participation in the
Government Domestic Debt Exchange Programme.The Bank of Ghana Capital Requirements
Directive (CRD or 'the Directive') issued under Section 92(1) of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-
taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930) ('the BSDI Act') and Section 4(d) of the Bank of Ghana Act, 2002
(Act 612) prescribes arisk-based capital adequacy requirement.
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The table below summarise the composition of regulatory capital adequacy ratio of the Bank.

2023 2022
GH¢’000 GH¢’000
Tier 1 Capital
Paid up capital (ordinary shares) 915,948 915,948
Statutory reserves 64,490 3,893
Retained earnings (624,575) (654,428)
Common Equity Tier 1 capital before adjustments 355,863 265,413
Regulatory adjustments to Tier 1 capital 7,687 40,803
Additional Tier 1 capital -
Total qualifying Tier 1 capital 363,550 306,216
Tier 2 Capital

Property revaluation reserves - -
Other reserves - -
Total qualifying tier 2 capital - -

Total regulatory capitall 363,550 306,216
Risk profile

Total credit risk-weighted asset 1,065,508 848,362
Total operational risk-weighted asset 545,453 98,735
Total market riskweighted asset 28,010 26,412
Total risk-weighted assets 1,638,971 973,509
Capital adequacy ratio 22.55% 31.45%
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5. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Bank's financial statements and financial results are influenced by accounting policies,
assumptions, estimates and management judgement, which necessarily have to be made in the
course of preparing the financial statements.

The Bank makes estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities. All
estimates and assumptions required in conformity with IFRS are based on best estimates undertakenin
accordance with applicable standards. Estimates and judgements are evaluated on a continuous
basis, based on experience and other factors, including expectationsregarding future events.

a) Iimpairmentlosses onloans and advances

The Bank reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment atf least on a quarterly basis. In determining
whether an impairment loss should be recorded in profit or loss, the Bank considers observable data
that may indicate measurable decreases in estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of loans
before decreases can be identified with individual loans in that portfolio. This evidence may include
observable data indicating adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in a group, or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in a group. Management uses estimates
based on historical loss experience for assets with similar credit risk characteristics and objective
evidence.

b) Income taxes

Significant estimates are required in determining provisions for income taxes. There are many
fransactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Bank recognises liabilities for anticipated tax liabilities based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final fax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences are adjusted in the period in which such
determinationis made.

c) Leases

In determining the lease term, the Bank considers all facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive to exercise an extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension
options (or periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is
reasonably certain fo be extended (or not ferminated).

d) Iimpairment ofinvestment securities

The Bank considers evidence of impairment forinvestment securities at both an individual asset and a
collective level. All individually significant assets are individually assessed for impairment. Investment
securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed forimpairment.

In assessing impairment for investment securities that are within the scope of the Government of
Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange Programme, impairment is calculated as the difference between
carrying value of the old investments and the fair value of new investments calculated as the present
value of future cash flows using an appropriate discount rate. Management has applied a range of
valuation assumptions to arrive at a proxy for an appropriate discount rate due to the current
complexitiesin Ghana's bond market.
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6. Net interest income

Interest income

Loans and advances to customers 143,477 92,031
Placement with other banks 31,448 29,443
Investment securities 659,895 206,678
834,820 328,152
Interest expense
Savings and call accounts 101,760 15,859
Time and other deposits 261,443 176,900
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 47,004 19,425
410,207 212,184
Neft interest income 424,613 115,968

7. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income

Service fees 25,969 17,764
Processing and facility fees 18,474 23,956
Other fees and commissions 14,777 3,804

59,220 45,524

Fee and commission expense

Visa charges 2,084 941
Other fees and commissions 909 318

2,993 1,259
Net fee and commission income 56,227 44,265
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8. Net trading income m

Transaction gains less losses - net 36,520 336,401
Translation gains less losses - net 10,363 (295,626)
46,883 40,775

9. Other income /(expenses)

Gain on disposal of equipment - note 22 1,273 196
Recoveries on loans and investments written - off 4,994 6
Lease remeasurements and cancellations 108 15,054
Sundry income - 1,628

6.375 16,884

10. Net impairment charge/(release)

Loans and advances to customers - note 16 31,032 (1,535)
Non-trading assets - note 17 (3.602) 136,856
Contingent liabilities - note 25 15,389 13,398
Infangible assets - note 21 7,944 -

50,763 148,719

11. Personnel expenses

Wages and salaries 39,030 26,277
Contribution to defined benefit plans 7,238 5171
Other staff costs 58,935 35,127

105,203 66,575

The number of persons employed by the Bank at the end of the year was 762 (2022: 739).

12. Depreciation and amortisation expense

Right-of-use assets-note 20 14,248 12,523
Infangible assets-note 21 14,265 1,744
Property and equipment-note 22 15,746 6,653

44,259 20,920
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13. Other operating expenses m m

Other operating expenses include:

Advertising and business promotion 15,254 8,391
Repairs and maintenance 15,729 5,486
Security expenses 2,930 2,373
Utilities 3,516 2,853
Professional fees 2,975 492
Directors’ emoluments 776 931
hsurance 8,182 3,999
Travel and transport 8,944 3,443
Auditor’s remuneration 1,535 960
Donations 702 934
Training 3,763 41
Communication 8,234 5,707
Motor vehicle expense 5,591 12,108
IT services and software 10,889 7.910
Printing and publication expenses 2,407 1,741
Ofther expenses 67,048 40,543

158,475 97,912

14. Income tax

Income tax credit

Current income tax expense 29,408 -

The tax on the Bank's loss before tax differs from the theoretical amount
that would arise using the basic tax rate as follows:

2023 2022

Profit before tax 150,601 (127,511)
Corporate tax rate at 25% (2022: 25%) 37,650 (31,878)
Non-deductible expenses 33,419 47,038
Other timing differences (56,721) (15,160)
National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy 7,530 -
Financial Sector Recovery Levy 7,530 =

29,408 -
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14. Income tax (continued)
Current income tax

The movement in current income tax is as follows:

At 1 Charge for At 31
January the year Payments December
Current tax
Year ended 31 December 2023
Up to 2022 (9.834) - - (9.834)
2023 - 14,348 (12,212) 2,136
(9.834) 14,348 (12,212) (7,698)
National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy
Up to 2022 (62) (62)
2023 - 7,530 (5.432) 2,098
(62) 7,530 (5.432) 2,036
Financial Sector Recovery Levy
2023 - 7,530 (5.432) 2,098
Total current income tax (9.896) 29,408 (23,078) (3.564)
Year ended 31 December 2022
Up to 2021 (5.737) - - (5.737)
2022 - - (4.159) (4,159)
(5.737) - (4.159) (9.896)

The National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy and National Financial Sector Recovery Levy are charged at 5%
on profit before taxrespectively. The levies are not an allowable tax deduction.

Deferredincome tax

Deferredincome taxis calculated using the enacted income tfaxrate of 25% (2022: 25%).

At 31
Year ended 31 December 2023 At 1 January Movement

Accelerated depreciation 10,746 (16,9216) (6,170)
Impairment provision on financial

insfruments (37.179) (756) (37,935)
Tax losses (47.039) 47,039 -
Leases (1,068) 605 (463)
Year ended 31 December 2023 (74,540) 29.972 (44,568)
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14. Income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax (continued)

At 31

Year ended 31 December 2022 At 1 January Movement December
Accelerated depreciation 2,821 7,925 10,746
Impairment provision on financial 10,371
instruments (47,550) ’ (37,179)
Tax losses (31,157) (15.882) (47,039)
Leases (5,252) 4,184 (1,068)

(81,138) 6,598 (74,540)

Deferred income taxes are calculated on temporary differences using the liability method and using a
principal fax rate of 25%. The Bank's deferred income tax assets of GH¢44.5 million (2022: GH¢g74.5
million) have not been recognised because taxable profits are not available against which they can

be utilised.

15. Cash and balances with banks

Cash on hand 91,599 52,326
Unrestricted balances with banks 360,176 255,937
Restricted balances with Bank of Ghana 487,770 252,475
Money market placements 565,977 255,309

1,505,522 816,047

Restricted balances are mandatory deposits held with the central bank in accordance with the Bank
of Ghana guidelines and are not available for use in the Bank's day-to-day operations.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Cash on hand 91,599 52,326
Unrestricted balances with banks 360,176 255,937
Money market placements 565,977 255,309
Investment securities maturing within 90 days of acquisition 1,708,365 402,871

2,726,117 966,443
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16. Loans and advances to customers m m

Overdrafts 131,376 67,184
Term loans 543,936 707,548
Staff loans 11,906 3,094
Gross loans and advances 687,218 777,826
Expected credit loss allowance (107,273) (101,553)
Net loans and advances 579,945 676,273

The movement on impairment allowance on loans and advances is

as follows
At 1 January 101,553 103,088
Amounts written-off as uncollectible (25,312) -
Impairment charge/(release) 31,032 (1.535)
107,273 101,553
Analysis of loans and advances by industry
Agriculture 33,685 648
Manufacturing 847 127,520
Commerce and finance 101,141 213,905
Transport and communications 3,033 20,761
Mining and quarrying 52,884 1,711
Building and constfruction 169,274 100,884
Services 312,194 290,254
Electricity, oil, gas, energy and water 14,160 22,143
687,218 777,826

The fifty largest exposures constitute 87% (2022: 90%) of the total loans and advances.

The credit-impaired loans constitute 32% (2022: 31%) of the total loans and advances.
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Non-trading assets

Government securities 3,209,971 1,377,814
Mutual funds 23,383 22,780
Fixed deposits 31,484 87,821
3,264,838 1,488,415
Expected credit loss allowance (4.812) (144,985)
3,260,026 1,343,430
The movement on impairment allowance on investments is as follows:
At 1 January 144,985 8,129
Derecognised on exchange of investments (136,571) -
Impairment (release) /charge (3.602) 136,856
At 31 December 4,812 144,985
The impairment allowance is allocated as follows:
Government securities - 136,571
Fixed deposits 4,812 8,414
4,812 144,985

During the year, the Bank successfully exchanged GHS 432.1 million Government of Ghana Cedi
bonds, GHS GHS413.4 milion COCOBOD bonds and GHS22.9 million Government of Ghana USD bonds
for a series of new bonds with maturity dates commencing from 2027-2038, 2024-2028 and 2027-2028
respectively, through the Ghana Domestic Debt Exchange Programme. A modification loss of

GHS10.5 millionwasrecognised as aresult of the exchange of bonds.

OmniBSIC Bank Joins The PAPSS Network

We are excited to announce our partnership with the
Pan—African Payment and Settlement System (PAPSS).

Customers can now visit any of our branches to transfer

and receive money across Africa instantly.

Currently Available in Nigeria, the Gambig, Sierra Leone,

Liberia, Ghana, and Guinea
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2023
18. Other assets

Financial assets 46,797 37,008
Non-financial assets 19,117 8,930
65,914 45,938

Financial assets

E-money 21,669 21,544

Sundry receivables 25,128 15,464
46,797 37.008

Expected credit loss allowance - -
46,797 37,008

The movement on impairment allowance on financial assets is as

follows:

At 1 January - 6,727

Write off - (6.727)

At 31 December - -

Non-financial assets

Prepayments 15,035 7,342

Stationaries 4,082 1,588
19117 8,930

19. Non-current assets held for sale

Commercial properties 6,009 15987

Assets repossessed due to loan default are classified as non-current assets held for sale and are
presented separately in the statement of financial position.
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20. Leases

The statement of financial position shows the following amounts in relatfion to leases:

Right-of-use assets

Buildings 71,364 74,527

Lease liabilities

Current 13,561 13,681
Non-current 56,231 42,401
69,792 56,082

The movement in right-of-use assets is as follows:

Cost

At 1 January 92,557 90,468
Additions 12,844 62,121
Lease remeasurement (789) -
Lease terminations (1,133) (60,032)
At 31 December 103,479 92,557

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 18,030 20,838
Depreciation charge 14,248 12,523
Lease terminations (163) (15,331)
At 31 December 32,115 18,030

71,364 74,527

The movement in lease liabilities is as follows:

At 1 January 56,082 81,683
Additions 12,844 58,524
Lease remeasurements (789) -
Finance cost 14,259 11,277
Payments (11,526) (35,982)
Lease terminations (1,078) (59.755)
Foreign exchange loss on lease liabilities - 335

69,792 56,082
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21. Intangible assets

Year ended 31 December 2023
At 1 January

Additions

Transfers

Impairment

At 31 December

Amortisation

At 1 January
Amortisation for the year
At 31 December

Net carrying amount

Year ended 31 December 2022

At 1 January

Additions

Transfers from other assefts

Transfers from CWIP in plant and equipment
At 31 December

Amortisation

At 1 January
Amortisation for the year
At 31 December

Net carrying amount

Work in
Software progress Total
39.303 21,943 61,246
18,739 - 18,739
21,943 (21,943) -
(7,944) (7,.944)
72,041 - 72,041
7.347 - 7,347
14,265 = 14,265
21,612 - 21,612
50,429 - 50,429
6,045 9.989 16,034
33,258 5,374 38,632
B 6,580 6,580
39.303 21,943 61,246
5,603 - 5,603
1,744 - 1,744
7.347 - 7.347
31,956 21,943 53,899

s



(All amounts are in thousands of Ghane

22. Property and equipment

Leasehold Furniture, Capital
land & fittings & Computer & Motor  work in

buildings equipment accessories vehicles progress

Year ended

31 December 2023

Cost

At 1 January 2023 61,855 34,833 11,108 14,409 1,758 123,963
Additions 26,401 17.187 15,918 20,032 2,708 82,246
Transfers - 35 (29) 129 (135) -
Disposals - (368) (635) (3,552) - (4,555)
At 31 December 2023 88,256 51,687 26,362 31,018 4,331 201,654

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2023 14,660 23,307 6,799 6,649 - 51,415
Depreciation for the year 2,715 3.820 4,565 4,646 - 15,746
Disposals - (368) (6395) (3.552) - (4,555)
At 31 December 2023 17,375 26,759 10,729 7,743 - 62,606
Net carrying amount 70,881 24,928 15,633 23,275 4,331 139,048
Year ended

31 December 2022

Cost

At 1 Januan2022 56,556 28,926 7.472 7.400 8,338 108,692
Additions 5,299 5,907 3,636 7.299 - 22,141
Transfers to intangible assets - - - - (6,580) (6,580)
Disposals - - - (290) - (290)
Write-offs - - - - - -
At 31 December 2022 61,855 34,833 11,108 14,409 1,758 123,963

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2022 13,151 19,760 5,856 6,285 - 45,052
Depreciation for the year 1,509 3,547 943 654 - 6,653
Disposals - - - (290) - (2920)
At 31 December 2022 14,660 23,307 6,799 6,649 - 51,415
Net carrying amount 47,195 11,526 4,309 7.760 1,758 72,548
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NOTES

I
(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana

22. Property and equipment (continued)

Cost 4,555 290
Accumulate d depreciation (4,555) (290)
Carrying amount - -
Proceeds from disposal (1,273) (196)
Gain on disposal (1,273) (196)

23. Deposits from banks and other financial institutions

Deposits from local banks 98,358 119,298
Deposits from foreign banks 58,944 2,410
157,302 121,708

24. Deposits from customers

Current accounts 2,693,494 1,263,906
Savings accounts 134,653 101,927
Term deposits 2,049,552 1,158,219

4,877,699 2,524,752

The 20 largest depositors constitute 38% (2022: 33%%) of total deposits

25. Other liabilities

Accruals 43,097 6,799
Sundry creditors 790 3,650
Deferred income 1,985 518
Provision for off-balance sheet exposures 29,123 13,734
Others 10,425 10,890

85,420 35,588

The movement on impairment allowance on off-balance sheet items
are as follows:

At1 January 13,734 336
Impairment charge 15,389 13,398
At 31 December 29,123 13,734

0
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26. Stated capital

2023 2022
No. of
shares Proceeds No. of shares Proceeds

(‘000) (‘000)
Ordinary shares
Issued for cash consideration 5,825,081 699,752 5,825,081 699,752
Issued for consideration other than
cash 1,732,625 216,196 1,732,625 216,196

7,557,706 915,948 7,557,706 915,948

The movement in ordinary shares is as follows:

2023 2022
No. of
shares Proceeds No. of shares Proceeds
(‘000) (‘000)
At 1 January 5,031,992 694,948 5,031,992 694,948
Issued for cash consideration 2,525,714 221,000 2,525,714 221,000
7,557,706 915,948 7,557,706 915,948

The Bank's authorised ordinary shares as at 31 Decemlber 2023 is 30 billion shares of no-par value (2022:
30 billion ordinary shares of no par value).

The Bank's authorised preference shares as at 31 December 2023 is 5 billion shares of no-par value
(2022: 5 billion preference shares of no parvalue).

In 2022, the Bank issued 2,393,623,885 ordinary shares to Joseph Siaw Agyapong for consideration of
GHg209,442,090, and 132,090,400 ordinary shares to Adelaide Agyapong for consideratfion of
GH¢11,557,910.

There is no liability and no call orinstalment unpaid on any share. There is no share in treasury.

2023 2022

27. Contribution towards capital

At 1 January 6,000 100,000
Contributions during the year - 128,105
Transferred on issue of shares - (221,000)
Transaction costs settled (6.000) (1,105)
At 31 December - 6,000

v v
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NOTES

I
(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana

28. Statutoryreserve

Statutory reserve represents cumulative amounts set aside from annual profits after taxin accordance
with the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). The movements are
includedin the statements of changesin equity.

29. Creditriskreserve
Credit risk reserve is the amount set aside from retained earnings fo meet the minimum regulatory
requirements in respect of allowance for credit losses for loans and advances to customers in

accordance with the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). The
movementin creditriskreserve isincluded in the statement of changesin equity.

Impairment provision per Bank of Ghana prudential guidelines 243,018 200,555
ECL provision per IFRS (107,273) (101,553)
At 31 December 135,745 99.002

30. Retained earnings

The amount in retained earnings represents profits retained after appropriations which is attrioutable
to shareholders.

31. Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity
holders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary sharesinissue during the year.

Profit/(bss) aftributable to equity holders 150,601 (127,511)
Number of ordinary shares (‘000) 7,557,706 7,557,706
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (‘000) 7.557,706 4,250,367
Basic earnings per share (expressed in Ghana pesewas) 1.60 (0.03)
Diluted earnings per share (expressed in Ghana pesewas) 1.60 (0.03)

0



(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana

32. Cash used in operations

Profit/(loss) before tax 150,601 (127,511)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 44,259 20,920
Net impairment charge/(release) 50,764 148,719
Modification loss 10,538 =
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (1,273) (196)
Interest charged on finance lease 14,259 11,277
Unrealised exchange loss on lease liability - 335
Lease remeasurements and terminations (108) (15,054)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Restricted funds (235,295) (136,586)
Loans and advances to customers 65,296 (291.921)
Non-trading assets (maturing over 91 days) (618,038) (37.637)
Other assets (19.976) 1,810
Non-current assets held-for-sale 9.978 -
Deposits from customers 2,352,947 1,076,136
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 35,594 51,220
Other liabilities 34,443 7.781
Cash used in operations 1,893,989 709,293

33. Contingentliabilities
Legal proceedings
There were legal proceedings against the Bank. There are no contingent liabilities as at 31 December

2023 associated with legal actions as professional advice indicates that it is unlikely that any significant
loss will arise (2022: Nil).

Capital commitments

At the reporting date, the Bank had no significant capital commitments in respect of authorised and
contfracted projects.

Off-balance sheet items

The contractual amounts of the Bank's off-balance sheet financial instruments that commit it to
extend credit to customers, guarantees and other facilities are as follows:

Em BT

Financial guarantees 1,230,860 825,095
Letters of credit - 19.828
1,230,860 844,923

v v
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34. Corporate socialresponsibility

During the year, the Bank committed a fotal of GHg702,357 (2022: GH¢76,900) to CSR activifies.

35. Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has control or significantinfluence over the other party
oris a member of its Key Management Personnel. The Key Management Personnel included Directors
(executive and non-executive), and other members of the Executive Committee.

Transactions carried out with related parties

Interest income on loans

Cosmopolitan Health Insurance Limited
Ghana Libyan-Arab Holdings Ltd
Waste Landfills Company Limited
Amais Terminal

Zoomlion Ghana Limited

Dredge Masters Limited

J.A. Plant Pool (Ghana) Limited.

Due from related parties

Nostro balances
Alwaha Bank

BSIC Togo

BancoDe Sabadell-Eur
Bank Of Beirutl-Usd

BSIC Cote D'lvoire

BSIC Libya (Head Office)
BSIC Sudan

African Export-Import Bank
AKTIF Bank

UBA New York

1
404
9,903
5,857
17,292

33,467

4,359
28,174
36,318

26
131
51

8,235
10,359
10,144

2,731

100,528

216

3,103
85
169

4,273

3,148
18,058
16,540

57
92

5,944

5919

3.717
73,635

127,110
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35. Related parties (continued)

Due from related parties (continued)

Loans and advances

Dredge Masters Limited

J.A. Plant Pool (Ghana) Limited.
Waste Landfills Company Limited
Ghana Libyan-Arab Holdings Co Ltd
Amaris Terminal Limited
Metropolitan Entertainment Tv Ltd
Zoomlion Ghana Limited

Due to related parties

Customer deposits

Able Consult International Limited

Able Environmental Cleanliness Technology Limited
Accra Compost and Recycling Plant
Adehyeman Waste and Allied Services Limited
Adroit Pro Ghana Limited

Africa Institute of Sanitation and Waste Management
Agyepong Joseph Siaw

Advocate Publishing Limited

Africa Environmental Sanitation Consult Limited
AH Hotel and Conferences Limited

Amaris Terminal

Appointed Time Screen Printing

Appointed Time Welfare

Ashanti Waste & Environmental Services Ltd
Better Ghana Management Service Ltd

Budox Construction Company Limited

CA Logistics Limited

Cosmopolitan Health Insurance Limited
Docupro Limited

Dredge Masters Limited

Amount carried forward

2,841
13,751
454

17,046

29

27,018
1

231
238

14

652
738
110
453
2,544
132

3

1
11,429
137
1,848
31,646

20,247
97,490

161,660
233,123

790
3.277
13

1,012

22,600

44,287

v v
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35. Related parties (continued)

Due to related parties (continued) 2023

Customer deposits (continued)

Amount brought forward 97.490 44,287
Ecozoil Ltd 689 200
Excellent Builders Construction Co.Ltd 2 1,544
Haven Crystals 86 -
Haven Crystals Travel & Tour Limited 975 -
Infegrated Recycling and Compost Plant Limited 74 -
J. A. Plant Pool(Ghana) Limited 70 -
J. A. Plantpool-Weichai 10 -
J.S.A Farms Limited 3 -
Jospong Group of Companies 5133 848
JSA Logistics Limited 5,153 1,696
Kimpton Trust Limited 25 18
Kumasi Compost and recycling plant limited 13 -
Kingdom Business Link Venture Capital Limited 4 8
Landfill Technologies Limited 3 232
Media T.V. Limited 171 24
Meridian Was te Management Limited 835 754
Millenium Insurance Co. Ltd 22,157 7.715
Nerasol Ghana Limited 304 1,407
S. A. Automobile Ltd 18 827
Sino Africa Development Company Ltd 54 -
Street Naming Ghana Admin Account 5 -
Subah Holding Company Limited 332 -
Subah Infosolutions Ghana Limited 10 -
Tiberias Ghana Limited 61 -
Tropical Waste Management Limited 2 -
UCS Ghana Limited 64 -
Universal Plastic Products & Recycling Ltd 109 =
Vectorpes Company Limited 33 91
Vehicle Assembling Plant Ghana Limited 19 -
BSIC Libya (Head Office) - 1,945
BSIC Benin - 429
Amount carried forward 133,904 62,025

v v
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35. Related parties (continued)

Due to related parties (continued)

Customer deposits (continued)
Amount brought forward

Waste Landfills Company Limited
Zoil Services Limited

Zoomlion-RI & D

Zoomlion Domestic Services
Zoomlion Ghana Limited
Zoompak Ghana Limited

Transactions with Directors

133,904 62,025
40,931 29,832
237,834 114
4 -

24 7
161,273 15,856
61 -
574,031 107,834

Emoluments, pensions and other compensation of directors amount to GHg3.34 million (2022: GH¢3.05
million). Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors in the forms of fees, allowances and other

related expenses are disclosedin note 13.

36. Events occurring after the reporting period

Events subsequent to the reporting date are reflected in the financial statements only to the extent
that they relate to the year under consideration and the effect is material. There were no subsequent
events afterthereporting date of 31 December 2023.
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APPENDIXI

Shareholders’ information

2023 2022

No. of
No. of shares % of shares shares % of shares

Bangue Sahelo-Saharienne Pour

L'Investment et Le Commerce (BSIC) 393,636,043 5.21% 393,636,043 5.21%
Joseph Siaw Agyepong 5,083,322,629 67.26%  5,083,322,629 67.26%
Cynthia Agyepong 210,376,114 2.78% 210,376,114 2.78%
Ghana Amalgamated Trust Plc 1,870,371,080 24.75% 1,870,371,080 24.75%

7,557,705,866 100.00% 7.557.705,866 100.00%
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VALUE ADDED STATEME
I
(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana

Appendix li

Interest earned and other operatfing income
Direct cost of services and other costs

Value added by banking services
Non-Banking income

Impairments

Value added

Distributed as follows:

To employees

Directors (without executives)
Executive directors

Other employees

To Government

Income tax

To providers of capital
Dividends to shareholders

To expansion and growth
Depreciation and amortisation

Retained earnings

940,923
(585,158)
355,765
6,375

(61,301)
300,839

(776)
(3,340)
(101,863)
(105,979)

(29,408)

(44,259)

121,193

409,629
(313,039)
96,590
16,488

(153,095)
(40,017)

(931)
(2,408)

(63.235)
(66.574)

(20,920)

(127,511)
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ANNUAL DECLARATIO

Appendix lii

In compliance with sections 39 and 40 of the Risk Management Directive, issued by the Bank of
Ghana in November 2022, the Board of Directors declare to the best of their knowledge and
having made appropriate enquiries in all material respects that:

a. OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited has putin place systems for ensuring compliance with all prudential
requirements applicable forthe 2023 financial year;

b. The systems and resources that are in place for identifying, measuring, evaluating, confrolling,
mitigating and reporting material risks, and the Risk Management Framework itself are appropriate
to OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited and commensurate with the size, business mix and complexity of
the Bank;

c. The Risk Management and Internal Confrol Systems in place are operating effectively and are
adequate;

d. OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited has a Risk Management Strategy that complies with this Directive,
and has also complied with the requirements described in its Risk Management Strategy; and

e. OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited is satisfied with the effectiveness of its processes and management
information systemes.
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EMPLOYEE DEVELOPM

Introduction

n 2023, the Bank achieved significant performance in deposit growth, profitability and an enhanced
brand visibility. Even though many factors contributed to these positive results, employee
development hasbeen one of the key drivers for the growth and success of the Bank.

As part of the Bank’s strategic plan to become the employer of choice, the Bank will invest in the
continuous learning and development of its employees in order to stay competitive in the ever-
evolving financial industry. The Bank will continue to implement strategic initiatives geared tfowards
improving the well-being of its employees.

Following the merger, The Bank has implemented a strategic recruitment program to attract
experienced professionals with the expertise needed to fuel our growth. The Bank has also been
conscious about the need to develop entry-level staff to fitinto all aspects of its business operations.

About 60% of the employees selected in 2023 were fresh graduates from accredited tertiary institutions
as per the regulations of Ghana, who have completed the mandatory one-year National Service
Programin accordance with the regulations of Ghana.

Recognizing its responsibility to safeguard stakeholder interests, particularly the deposits of our valued
customers, OmniBSIC Bank prioritizes a rigorous recruitment process. All potential employees undergo
comprehensive background checks, including police clearances, reference checks, preemploment
medical examinations, and academic credential verification. This ensures we build a team with the
integrity and qualifications necessary to uphold our high standards.

We are dedicated to continuous improvement, and 2023 marked a significant year for employee-
centricinitiatives. We will continue to refine and expand these programs to further enhance the Bank'’s
overallperformance.

Training & Development Initiatives

In 2023, OMniBSIC Bank invested in a comprehensive employee development program to empower
our workforce at all levels. New hires benefitted from onboarding programs while existing staff
participated on ongoing training to stay current with industry tfrends, regulations, and technologies.
Dedicated leadership development programs further equipped senior managers and executive
leadership (EXCO) members. This combined approach equipped employees with the necessary skills
and knowledge to excel in their roles, ultimately enhancing the Bank’s overall efficiency and
performance. The fraining programs included both in-person and virtual sessions, offering flexbility for
all partficipants.

Recognizing the critical role of efficiency in banking, the Bank prioritized two key training programs at
the start of 2023: Fraud Management and Customer Service. These programs specifically targeted
frontline staff, direct impacting the customer experience. By equipping our feam with the necessary
skills and knowledge, we were able to achieve significant improvements in customer service while
remaining vigilant in processing transactions. This focus on both efficiency and fraud prevention
underscores our commitment to protecting our customers and safeguarding the Bank’s reputation.

Furthermore, we instituted a program dubbed 'Product Wednesday' that helped us in building
knowledge on many of the products of the Bank especially the Electronic Business (E-Business)
products. Through this, our staff were able to build more confidence in the sale of our products to the
customers.

The drivers were not left out as the Bank recognized them as an important part of its business
operations. In this regard, the Bank organized defensive driving training for all the drivers across the
Bank throughout the year, and thisresulted in the Bank not recording any major accidents.

e



EMPLOYEE DEVELOPME ATIVES (contd.)

In 2023, we begun offshore training programs at some of the top Universities in the world for.our Senior
Management and Executive Management members of the Bank. Our top executives travelled to the
United States, United Kingdom, Singapore and Dubai for their leadership programs. We believe the
knowledge/skills and exposure gained through these programs are necessary for the strategic
functions they are playingin the Bank.

In addition to formal fraining programs, the Bank also provides opportunities for employees to attend
workshops, seminars, and conferences related to their field. This exposure to external learning
opportunities allows employees to network with industry peers and gain new perspectives on best
practicesin the financial sector.

Management view these initiatives as part of the strategic investment that leads to a more skilled,
motivated, and engaged workforce. We therefore undertook these interventions to provide our
employees with the necessary tools and opporfunities for growth, in order to achieve a competitive
edgeintheindustry. Ouremployees are well-equipped to meet the evolving needs of our customers.

Compassionate Initiatives

In a display of empathy and care, OmniBSIC Bank reaffirmed its commitment to staff welfare through a
thoughtful and proactive initiative. Recognizing the challenges that accompany prolonged iliness
and absence from work, the Bank has embarked on a journey of compassion by visiting staff who are
indisposed and away from work for more than two weeks.

Amidst the demands of the corporate environment, OmniBSIC Bank stands out as a beacon of
support, placing the well-being of its employees at the forefront of its priorities. With a genuine desire to
extend a helping hand during difficult moments, the Bank has embraced the opportunity to show
empathy and compassion when an employee isindisposed or bereaved.

In the year, officials from the Bank visited such employees with gifts items like groceries and fruits and
this inifiative touched the lives of many employees and their households. This provided a profound
sense of belongingness among those who had been unwell. From expressions of gratitude to tears of
appreciation, staff members and their families have welcomed the bank's outreach with open arms,
recognizing it as a genuine reflection of the organization's caring ethos.

Through meaningful conversations, shared laughter, and moments of shared understanding, bonds of
fellowship have been strengthened, reaffirming the notion that at OmniBSIC Bank, employees are
more than just colleagues—they are valued members of alarger family.

As the families of the visited staff express their heartfelt appreciation for the bank's compassionate
gesture, it becomes evident that the impact extends far beyond the individual recipients. We are
proud fo indicate that in one of the visits, the spouse of the employee said “I have neverseen a caring
company like this before”

Looking ahead, OmniBSIC Bank remains steadfast in its commitment to fostering a workplace culture
rooted in compassion, empathy, and mutual respect. Together, we will confinue to champion the
values of compassion and community, ensuring employees feels supported, valued, and empowered
to thrive.

Better Life Starts Here Health Walk Initiative

OmniBSIC Bank has taken a proactive step towards promoting a culture of health and wellness among
its staff, customers, stakeholders and the general public through its highly successful Health Walk series.
With a commitment to fostering healthier lifestyles, the Bank organized three health walk eventsin 2023
under the theme "Better Life Starts Here," drawing participation from over 2,000 enthusiastic individuals
made up of employees, customers and the general public. The event, which has become a much-
anficipated event within the OmniBSIC community, symbolizes the Bank's dedication to prioritizing the
well-being of its stakeholders beyond core business activities.

Our efforts in promoting the well-being of our employees, customers and the public were recognized
and we were awarded at the Ghana Events Awards as the Best Corporate Health Walk of the Year.
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EMPLOYEE DEVELOPME IATIVES (contd.)

The health walks served as more than just a recreational activity; they were a testament to OmniBSIC
Bank's holistic approach to employee engagement and customer relations. By bringing fogether
Management, employees, customers and others in a common pursuit of wellness, the bank not only
strengthenedinternal comradeship but also deepened its connections with the community it serves.

Under the theme of "Better Life Starts Here," participants embraced the opportunity to reconnect with
nature, engage in physical activities, and cultivate healthy habits. Through this, we achieved unity in
the spirit of wellness, embodying the value of inclusivity. As parficipants traversed the designated
routes, laughter, conversation, and shared determination filled the air, creating an atmosphere of
encouragement and support that transcended organizational boundaries.

The OmniBSIC Brand has also gained positive visibility through the media coverage the health walks
have attracted. Parficipants seized the opportunity to forge new connections, exchange stories, and
celebrate theirshared commitment to leading healthier, more fulfilling lives.

Looking ahead, OmniBSIC Bank remains steadfast in its dedication to promoting a culture of health
and wellness, both within its organization and the broader community. The success of the "Better Life
Starts Here" health walks serves as a powerful reminder of the transformative impact that simple yet
meaningfulinitiatives can have onindividuals and the larger society as awhole.

We will continue to carry forward the spirit of unity, resilience, and vitality that defines the OmniBSIC
community. Together, we will confinue to champion the pursuit of holistic well-being, empowering
each otherto embrace healthier lifestyles. We look forward to a more exciting 2024 as we continue the
Health Walk series.
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a) Ourown internal operations

OmniBSIC strengthened its commitment to Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) principles
by integrating them into various areas of operation. This included employee awareness programs,
sustainable procurement practices, a focus on diversity and inclusion in recruitment, and active
participationin corporate socialresponsibility initiatives.

The Bank contfinued to provide employee awareness of the positive potential impact of reduced
paper consumption, emissions reduction and fuel efficiency on the environment. Some of the
measures infroduced included employee codes plus quotas on printing and carpooling for
employees to perform their tasks outside the Bank's premises. Additionally the Bank also started
incorporating ESG considerationsinto vendor-vetting processes.

In 2023, the Bank set up a fully dedicated ESG function as part of our commitment and priority to
accelerate our efforts towards achieving sustainability-orientated and as our conftribution to the long-
term transition to a global"ecological'economy.

The Bank also hired the services of a consultant, Deloitte and Touche, to evaluate the Bank's ESG
adoption and integration activities. This is part of our Bank's commitment to enhance environmental
management systems for identifying and assessing environmental and social risks and opportunities,
and to also build the requisite capacity.

b) Ourcommunity

The Bank has set up a Product Development Department to enable it develop products that promote
financialinclusion for sustainability oriented target groups such as the underbanked and women.

Demonstrating their commitment to the community, OmniBSIC Bank staff launched a fund raising
initiative to support those impacted by the recent Volta River flooding. Their efforts not only raised vital
funds, but several staff members also dedicated their fime fo provide on-site encouragement and
support to those affected, helping them rebuild theirlives.

The Bank integrates Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) principles into its lending activities.
This is achieved by encouraging borrowers to comply with established environmental standards and
maintaining an exclusion list for activities with significant negative social or environmentalimpact.



REPOSITIONING OF BA JPERATIONS

improvement in line with the evolving banking trends. These changes include improvementsin the

service culture, the acquisition of world-class banking applications, the infroduction of innovative
products and services as well as improvements in internal controls. These interventions have
confributed to the enhancement of the operational furnaround fime and efficiency of service
delivery to customers.

The Bank's Banking Operations Department is a crucial segment that has withessed significant

The service culture remains a strong pillar of the Bank's operations; customers are at the center of the
Bank's strategic interventions. This is fo ensure that they are delighted at every touch point. In order to
further entrench this position, the Bank embarked on an aggressive training of all frontline and
operations staff. Itis therefore not surprising that these capacity building measures are already yielding
dividends and have earned the Bank severalrecognitions and awards.

In the area of systems, the Bank has invested in the acquisition of a world-class Core-Banking
Application, which has made processes simpler and faster, leading to improved turnaround times. The
new banking application’s versatility extends beyond core banking functions. It facilitates seamless
infegration with third-party providers, enabling us to expand the product and service portfolio offered
fo ourvalued customers.

The Trade Services Department has significantly expanded its network of correspondent banks, now
covering major global trading hubs and offering settflements in key currencies, including the Chinese
Yuan. In addition, the Bank remains the Bank of choice for fransactions in CFA to and from Ghana.
These correspondent banking arrangements, coupled with the strong financial performance of the
Bank, have positioned the Bank to undertake varied kinds of frade transactions. Furthermore, the
Credit Administration processes have also been improved due to the acquisition suitable systems and
applications which have the capacity of handling the full cycle of the bank's credit fransactions.

The Bank's local payments and settlement platforms have also been upgraded to handle payments
ranging from all GHIPSS clearing products to money market transactions. The Bank also has a bouquet
of remittance products, which includes Moneygram, Western Union, Ria, Unity Link, Transfast, Small
World, World Remit and RemitOne.

As a Bank, the strategy to contfinuously infroduce innovative products and services to enhance
customer experience remains vital fo a financial sustained performance. In addition, the Bank's
commitment to invest in staff fraining and ensure that every staff undergoes at least one training on
customer service delivery as well as other job-specific fraining programs within the year 2023, has
contributed to staff capacity building, empowerment and engagement. This empowers the Bank 1o
deliver excellent customerservice.
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MARKET DEVELOPMEN

Developmentsin 2023

witness considerable recovery from the

affermath of the Covid pandemic, the
Russia-Ukraine war and domestic challenges of
rising inflation, loss of reserves, slowdown in
growth, fiscal policy implementation inertia, debt
sustainability concerns and a depreciating
currency. The implementation of appropriate
macroeconomic adjustment policies under the
IMF-supported PC-PEG, combined with wide-
raging reforms and the comprehensive debt
exchange programme, yielded the right
outcomes, showing clear signs of economic
stabilization and recovery tfowards the end of the
year.

The Ghanaian economy in 2023 began to

Provisional estimates from the Ghana Statistical
Service (GSS) show that the overall real GDP
growth rate for the first half of 2023 was 3.2
percent, compared with 2.9 percent for the same
periodin 2022. The growth of non-oilreal GDP was
3.9 percent over the period, the same as in 2022
signaling a strong rebound. Robust growth in the
Services and Agriculture sectors were also
identified as key drivers of economic growth over
the period.

Overall fiscal deficit on commitment basis as of
end-August 2023 was 3.0 percent of GDP,
outperforming the target of 4.6 percent of GDP.
The outturn largely reflects improvement in
revenue mobilization and slower execution of
expenditure. The corresponding primary balance
on commitment basis was a surplus of 0.7 percent
of GDP also outperforming the target of a surplus
of 0.9 percent of GDP.

On the money market, interest rates broadly
frended downward at the short end of the yield
curve. The ?21-day and 182-day Treasury bill rates
decreased to 29.49 percent and 31.70 percent
respectively, in December 2023, from 35.48
percent and 36.23 percent respectively, in the
corresponding period of 2022. Similarly, the rate
on the 364-day instrument decreased to 32.97
percent in December 2023 from 36.06 percent in
December2022.

The interbank weighted average rate remained
well-aligned within the policy corridor by the end
of 2023.

The weighted average rate increased to 30.19
percent in December 2023 from 25.51 percentin
December 2022, in line with the monetary policy
rate and supported by adjustments made in the
cash reserve ratio. The average lending rates of
banks eased marginally fo 33.75 percent in
December 2023 from 35.58 percent a year earlier.
Monetary Policy Rate which was 28 percent at
the start of the yearended the year at 30 per cent
(+200bps) driven by the elevated inflation

outlook.. )
The foreign exchange market was characterized

by sharp volafilities in January 2023. This was
however dissipated and the Ghana cedi
remained relatively stable throughout the rest of
the year. The stability in the foreign exchange
market hinged on improved inflows from the IMF
Extended Credit Facility first tranche, the
domestic gold purchase programme,
remittances, and FX purchases from mining and
oil companies, amid monetary policy fightening.
These were further supported by the release of
COCOBOD loan facility in December 2023.
Excluding the sharp depreciation of 20.6 percent
in January 2023, the Ghana cedi cumulatively
depreciated by 7.2 percent against the US dollar
between February 2023 and December 2023.

Headline inflation declined sharply by more than
30 percentage points in the course of 2023 from
53.60 percent in January to 23.20 percent in
December. Several factors supported the
disinflation process, namely, the tightening
monetary policy stance throughout 2023,
favourable international crude oil prices which
led to stable ex-pump prices and fransportation
costs, andrelative stability in the exchange rate.

Gross International Reserves, excluding pledged
assets and petroleum funds, reflected a
significant build-up of US$2.2 billion at the end of
December 2023 to stand at US$3.7 billion. The
build-up was driven mainly by the gold for
reserves programme and unwinding of short-
termliabilities.

However, the stock of Gross International
Reserves ended the year at US$5.9 billion, enough
to cover 2.7 months of imports of goods and
services, from the stock position of US$6.3 billion
(2.7 months of import cover) at the end of
December2022.
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MARKET DEVELOPMEN

The banking sector's performance also improved
as adverse spillovers from the domestic debt
restructuring and macroeconomic challenges
receded. As at end 2023, the data from BoG
shows that the banking sector remains stable,
liquid, and profitable. Profitability improved for
the sector from the loss position recorded in the
2022 audited accounts, reflecting sustained
increases in net interest income and fees and
commissions. The industry's balance sheet was
generally strong, underscored by increased
assets in December 2023, funded largely by
deposits. Key financial soundness indicators
remained broadly positive with the Capital
Adequacy Ratio (adjusted for reliefs) above the
regulatory minimum, while liquidity and
profitability rafios were higher in December 2023
compared to the same period last year. The Non-
Performing Loan ratio, however, increased in
2023, because of general repayment challenges
on the part of borrowers, reflecting the impact of
general macroeconomic challenges
encounteredin 2022.

Outlook 2024

The Ghanaian economy is showing signs of
stabilization thanks to the Government's
steadfast implementation of its IMF-supported
economic program, which aims to restore
macroeconomic stability, secure debt
sustainability, and lay the foundations for higher
and more inclusive growth.

Real GDP is expected to grow at 2.8 percent in
2024. Similarly, real non-oil GDP is expected to
grow at 2.1 percent as the economy is sfill
struggling to recover from the recent economic
challenges. The government is projecting a
budget deficit of 5.9% of GDP for 2024 as against
the budgeted 4.6% for 2023, comprising GHS226.
7 billion expenditures and a total revenue and
grants of GHS176. 4 billion.

Headline inflation is expected to ease to 15% by
end of December 2024, before gradually
frending back to within the medium term target
range of 8+2 by 2025. There is however the need
for strict implementation of the 2024 budget and
a tight monetary policy stance to sustain the
disinflation process as there are upside risks to the
inflation outlook notwithstanding the forecasts.

The Gross International Reserves is also-expected
to increase to a cover of not less than 3.0 months
of imports by the end of December, 2024 with a
further increase to a minimum cover of 4.4
months ofimports by end-2027.

The exchange rate is expected to remain stable,
supported by continued progress with the
implementation of the IMF Supported
Programme. It is anticipated that an agreement
with bilateral creditors will be reached in early
2024 and a deal with commercial creditors by
mid-2024, which will improve investor sentiment
towards Ghanaian assets, improve capitalinflows
and provide support to the cedi. The Bank of
Ghana's policy directions are further expected to
remain focused on increasing external buffers to
support the local currency through sustainable
means.

The current account balance is expected to bein
surplus and will likely remain so in the near term,
foreign exchange reserve build-up is expected to
be strong and should support a stable exchange
rate outlook. The 91-day treasury bill rate which is
a key benchmark interest rate indicator is also
expected to decline over the year in response to
macroeconomic conditions. These conditions
are expected to feed info risk sentiments which
willimprove business and consumer confidence.

The banking sector is also expected to remain
stable, despite the elevated credit risks. Banks'
liquidity and profitability positions are expected
to improve in the aftermath of the domestic debt
restructuring. It is expected that early
recapitalization and effective risk management
by banks will help promote overall banking sector
stability and resilience while ensuring effective
financial intermediation that strengthens the
economicrecovery efforts.
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2023 CYBERSECURITY

Securing Our Future, Protecting Your Assets

As we conclude another successful year at
OmniBSIC Bank, we are proud to share our
accomplishments in bolstering cybersecurity
measures to safeguard your assets and maintain
the trust you place in us. In 2023, we made
significant strides in fortifying our defenses,
earning 1ISO 27001 and PCI DSS certifications,
establishing a Security Operations Centre (SOC),
and implementing cutting-edge technologies to
enhance our security posture.

1ISO 27001 and PCI DSS Certifications

Achieving ISO 27001 and PCI DSS certifications
signifies our unwavering commitment to
maintaining the highest standards of information
security and compliance. These certifications
validate our adherence to rigorous international
standards, ensuring the confidentiality, integrity,
and availability of sensitive data, while also
demonstrating our dedication to safeguarding
your financialinformation.

Establishment of a Security Operations Center
(soc)

In response to the evolving threat landscape, we
established a state-of-the-art Security Operations
Centre (SOC) to enhance our proactive
monitoring, threat detection, and incident
response capabilities. Our SOC serves as a
centralized hub for real-time analysis of security
alerts and enables rapid response to potential
threats, minimizing the impact of security
incidents and preserving the integrity of our
systems and data.

Implementation of Advanced Security
Technologies

To fortify our defenses against emerging cyber
threats, we deployed a comprehensive suite of
advanced security technologies. By deploying
these advanced security fechnologies, we
reinforce our cybersecurity defenses, mitigate
emerging threats, and uphold the confidentiality,
integrity, and the availability of your financial
assets and personalinformation.

Ongoing Security Awareness Program

Recognizing that cybersecurity is a shared
responsibility, we continued to prioritize
education and awareness among our
employees and customers through our ongoing
security awareness program. By promoting best
practices, raising awareness about common
threats, and providing regular training and
resources, we empower our stakeholders to
become vigilant guardians of their own security
and conftribute to our collective defense against
cyberthreats.

Looking Ahead

As we look ahead to the future, we remain
steadfast in our commitment to advancing
cybersecurity practices and safeguarding the
frust and confidence you place in us. In the face
of evolving cyber threats, we will continue to
innovate, adapt, and invest in cutting-edge
technologies and initiatives to ensure the
security, resilience, and integrity of our operations
andyour financial assefts.

At OmniBSIC Bank, your security is our top priority.
Thank you for your continued trust and
partnership as we navigate the ever-changing
landscape of cybersecurity together.
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STRENGTHENINGIT IN

n 2023, OmniBSIC Bank made significant strides in improving its IT infrastructure by implementing its

Technology Transformation strategy. Despite the merger of OmniBank and Sahel Sahara Bank, the

new entity did not undergo substantial infrastructure changes in its initial two years. As a result,
OmniBSIC continued to operate using the existing ITinfrastructure from both banks.

Recognizing the need for modernization, OmniBSIC Bank undertook a major IT infrastructure upgrade
in 2023. This initiative addressed a critical issue: nearly 83% of the Bank's IT equipment was obsolete.
Upgrading this equipment significantly improved cybersecurity, reduced customer service delivery
times, and provided a better user experience for our staff.

A key project in 2023 was the complete overhaul of our core network infrastructure. This resulted in
significant boost to network performance across the entire bank. The upgraded network incorporates
cutting-edge equipment, redundant systems for enhanced reliability, and the capacity to handle
anficipated growthin devices and network traffic over the next 3-5 years.

As part of the strategy to strengthen IT infrastructure, we subsequently increased the Wide Area
Network(WAN) bandwidth for all the branches. A combination of these activities on the bank's
network gave us significant gains in respect of end-of-day (EOD) processing, with EOD processing fime
reducing from 7 hours to about 2 hours. Again, our daily backup time was also significantly reduced
from about 3 hours to 30 minutes. Allthese gave us a total networkimprovement of about 40%.

The Bank’s Disaster Recovery (DR) site was also relocated to the Main Data Centre at Appolonia City.
The Main Data Centre has one of the leading co-located data centres in the country, providing
efficient and seamless connectivity between our Head Office and branches to the DR site.

This relocation allowed us to deploy critical banking services at the DR site and establish real-time data
replication between the production Data Centre at Airport City and the Appolonia City facility.

In 2023, OmMniBSIC Bank implemented a cloud-base Microsoft Office suite. This upgrade empowered
employees withimproved accessibility to information, fostering secure information sharing, enhanced
collaboration, and more effevtive communication.

Demonstrating its commitment to robust security, OmniBSIC Bank successfully achieved ISO 27001
certification and PCI DSS compliance in 2023. These internationally recognized standards validate our
adherence to best practices in information security and cardholder data protection, assuring
stakeholders of our unwavering commitment to safeguarding theirinformation.

To safeguard our devices and data, particularly when outside the Bank's network, we implemented a
robust endpoint security solution in 2023. This comprehensive approach provides us with full visibility
into device activity, enabling us to detect and respond to potential threats promptly and minimize the
impact of a cyberattack.

The Bank's IT infrastructure was further strengthened during the period due to the huge investments
made during the year 2023, which resulted in the Bank’s IT infrastructure maturity level being higher
than any otheryearsince the Bank was formed.

Since ITinfrastructure is managed by people, the staff of the IT department had the opportunity to be
taken through various technical and non-technical training programs. Additionally, Executive
management also approved for the Bank to subscribe to one of the internationally accredited IT
fraining portals in the world. Furthermore, on training, the leadership of IT had the privilege to also
attend an Executive Excellence training program in “Achieving Leadership Excellence” at the
prestigious London School of Economics (LSE), UK.
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OmniBSIC BANK CUST XPERIENCE EVOLUTION

stakeholders, OmniBSIC Bank has strategically focused on building a first-class customer

Wi’rh a clear vision to be the leader in customer service delivery and value creation for
service experience since itsinception.

Following its merger, OmniBSIC Bank, prioritized several key initiatives to ensure a smooth transition and
foster a unified culture of service excellence. These initiatives included strategic cultural integration,
staff training, fechnological and structural improvements, customer-centric policies, and a
commitment to confinuous processimprovement.

The Bank also invested in a robust Core Banking Application to meet customers' evolving needs by
providing swiff and convenient banking solutions across all touch points, ensuring superior service
delivery.

To ensure all staff adhere to the Bank's standards for exceptional customer service, the Bank
proceeded to develop and implement robust service monitoring mechanisms which has resulted in all
employees aligning with the vision of the Bank.

These initiatives has set the Bank apart from competition which have resonated positively with our
customers. The Bank's Net Promoter Score rating during the period underreview is +50%, well above the
benchmark of 50% whilst the Customer Satisfaction Score rating stands at 97%.

It is therefore not surprising that the Bank earned 5-Star ratings in 4 categories from the Customer
Satisfaction Index by the Chartered Institute of Marketing Ghana (CIMG) Awards 2023 as follows:

. 5 Starsin Customer Satisfaction - Consumer Banking
. 5 Starsin Customer Satisfaction - Business Banking

. 5Starsin Service Quality - Business Banking

. 5Starsin Service Quality

The Bank maintains a dedicated 24-hour Contact Centre staffed by a team of highly qualified
professionals who provide prompt resolution to customer inquiries and complaints. This service
leverages the latest fechnological advancements.

Despite these achievements, the Bank remains dedicated to continuously enhancing the customer
experience. We achieve this by deploying technology to improve access to our products and
services, while also orienfing both new and existing staff to our unwavering commitment to
exceptionalservice.

Open an OmniBSIC savings
account and enjoy these
benefits...

.;-”;;gﬁ » Competitive interest rate.
s

e . "
(&) » Optional electronic card.
L S

i,;»!- ) » Dedicated relationship managers.
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(&) » E-mail and SMS dllerts.
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2023 INPICTURES

Best Corporate Healthwalk  Personality of the Year, Priva CO0 of the Year, Private
(Ghana Events Awards) ~ Sector (Ghana CEO Awards Sector (Ghana CEO Awards)

Grandprix (End of Year Dinner and Awards Night for Drivers and Dispatch Riders)



OUR BRANCHES AND L

40 BRANCHES
8 REGIONS

HEAD OFFICE

Greater Accra
Atlantic Tower, Airport City
GL-126-3809

ACCRA BRANCHES

Abelemkpe Branch

Greater Accra

Ghana Baptist Convention House, Near
Abelemkpe Traffic Light, Accra
GA-090-5147

Abossey Okai Branch

Greater Accra

#28/1 Somuah & Sons Building, Old Fadama
Road, Abossey-okai

GA 217-9246

Accra Central Branch

Greater Accra

D 854/3 Asafoatse Nettey Road, Accra
Opposite Gen. Post Office NIA, Accra.
GA-183-8172

Achimota Branch

Greater Accra

Plot No 9 Block 1, Nsawam Road, ABC Junction,
Achimota.

GE-370-4763

Adabraka Branch

Greater Accra
47 Kwame Nkrumah Avenue, Adabraka
GR-102-4785

Airport Branch

Greater Accra
Atlantic Tower, Airport City
GL-126-3809

Tema East Branch

Greater Accra
Opposite Ashaiman SHS.
GB-002-6348

Ashaley Botwe Branch

Greater Accra

Opposite Goail Filing Station, School Boy
Junction, Ashaley Botwe Nmai Dzorn Rd.
GD-143-8712

Atomic Junction Branch

Greater Accra
Atlantic Mall, Atomic Junction
GM-033-2653
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OUR BRANCHES AND LC

Dansoman Branch

Greater Accra

General Acheampong High Street, Opposite
Kingdom Hall Of Jehovah's Witnesses Near
Dansoman Market.

GA-541-0908

Dome Branch

Greater Accra
Opposite Engen Filling Station, Dome Market.
GE-353-9002

East Legon Branch

Greater Accra

J-Plaza Building (Formerly Randsford University),
East Legon.

GD-231-1022

Kokomlemle Branch

Greater Accra

Near Joy FM, Kokomlemle, Accra. Hse No. 28
Faanofa Street.

GA-099-4730

Labone Branch

Greater Accra

49 Ndabaningisithole Rd, Labone - Accra Near
Bistro 22 Restaurant

GL- 026- 3611

Madina Estate

Greater Accra
Adj, Goil Filling , St Action School Road.
GM-008-436

Nima Branch

Greater Accra
Nima Highway, Adj Marwarko.
GA-021-4965

North Industrial Area Branch

Greater Accra

Main Industrial Area Road, Adjacent Latex
Foam

GA-172-4224

Odorkor Branch

Greater Accra

Opposite Kpogas Furniture, Winneba Road
Odorkor - Accra

GA-501-0510

Osu Oxford Street Branch

Greater Accra
No. 39 Osu Oxford Street, Accra.
GA-056-5734

Spintex Basket Junction Branch

Greater Accra

Basket Junction, Opposite Goil Filling Station,
Spintex Road, Accra.

GT-367-4419

Spintex Manet Junction Branch

Greater Accra

59 A Spintex Road, Opposite Metalex, Manet
Junction.

GZ-193-9496

Tema Community 1 Branch

Greater Accra
Meridian Enclave Community 1
GT-021-4692

Tema Community 11 Branch

Greater Accra

Tema Community 11, Same Premises With Top-
up Pharmacy.

GT-078-8548

Tema Harbour Branch

Greater Accra

Tema Harbour Roundabout, Opposite Ghacem
Batch Plant.

GT-026-1996

Weija Branch

Greater Accra

Pacaro House, Same Building With Dental Clinic
And Directly Opposite London Bar, Weija
GS-0130-4690
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OUR BRANCHES AND LC

OUTSTATION BRANCHES

Adum Addo Kuffour Branch Manhyia Branch

Ashanti Ashanti

OTB 315, Addo Kuffour Clinic Building. #Ko 56/57, Apedwahene House, Manhyia
AK-019-8422 AK-006-6838

Adum Prempeh Il Street Branch

Ashanti

Kumasi Adum, Prempeh The Second Street,
Opposite Topman Shoes, Ground Floor Of Alpha
House.

AK 038-9842

Ahodwo Branch

Ashanti
Atinga Junction, Ahodwo
AK-432-5553

Amakom Branch

Ashanti
City Style Building
AK-069-9951

Kasoa Main Branch

Central

Opposite Nsaniyaa Secondary School, Bawijiase
Road

CX-021-7736

Kejetia Branch

Ashanti
Adehye Market Opposite The Kumasi Zoo
AK-016-1107

Koforidua Branch

Eastern

Ground Floor, Behind Municipal Council House
No. Og/b31 Oquaa,

EN-010-3574

Kronum Branch

Ashanti
Near Kronum Market, Adjacent CCC Church
AK-337-5243

Sunyani Branch

Bono

Ground Floor Of Sam Bennet Building Opposite
The Sunyani Sports Stadium

BS-0007-3642

Takoradi Harbour Branch

Western

Harbour Business Area, Opposite Zen Filling
Station

WS-406-6108

Takoradi Market Circle Branch

Western
Takoradi Market Circle
WS-245-0693

Tamale Branch

Northern

Aboabo, North Nyohini Zogbeli Road, Opposite
Evergreen Forest.

NT-0000-8055

Tarkwa

Western

Plot No. 7A, Tarkwa, Near The Old DVLA Office,
Hospital Road

WT-0000-9202

Techiman Branch

Bono East

Opposite Techiman Market, Techiman Tamale
Main Road

BT-0003-7000
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CLASSIC BANKING

Choose OmniBSIC Classic Banking For
A World Of Exclusive Privileges

$v¢ Personalized Service

¢ Deposits and Account Management

¢ Special Discounts & Packages with Partner
Institutions

52¢ Electronic Banking Solutions

%»& And many more ...

@ +233 (0) 307086000
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